The

City of Snellville

2342 Qak Road
Snellville, Georgia 30078
(770) 985-3500 « FAX (770) 985-3525

AGENDA

TIME:

DATE:

WORK SESSION
OF MAYOR AND COUNCIL
CITY OF SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 26, 2024

Publication Date: February 22, 2024
6:30 p.m. :

February 26, 2024

PLACE: City Hall Conference Room 145

I

IL.

IIL.

IV‘

VIL

CALL TO ORDER

REVIEW REGULAR BUSINESS MEETINGS AND PUBLIC HEARING
AGENDA ITEMS

REVIEW CORRESPONDENCE
CITY ATTORNEY’S REPORT

DISCUSSION ITEMS
a) Update of Ongoing Projects [Bender}

EXECUTIVE SESSION

An Executive Session may be called:

+ To discuss pending and/or potential litigation, seftlement claims, administrative proceedings or other
judicial actions, which is exempt from the Open Meetings Act pursuant to O.C.G.A. Section 50-14-2(1).

& To authorize negotiations to purchase, dispose of, or lease property; authorize the ordering of an
appraisal related to the acquisition or disposal of real estate; enter into a contract to purchase, dispose of,
or lease property subject to approval in a subsequent public vote; or enter into an option to purchase,
dispose of, or lease real estate subject to approval in subsequent public vote, which is excluded from the
Open Meetings Act pursuant to Section 50-14-3(b)(1XC).

»  Upon the appointment, employment, compensation, hiring, disciplinary action or dismissal, or periodic
evaluation or rating of a public officer or employee, which is excluded pursuant to O.C.G.A. Section 50-
14-3(b)2).

ADJOURNMENT

Parsons With Hean'n.g Or Speech Disabilities Who Need To Confact The City Of Snellvile May Place Thelr Call Through The
Georgia Relay Center At (800) 266-0056 (Text Telephone) Or {800) 255-0135 (Volce Telephone).




The City of Snellville

2342 Oak Road

Snellville, Georgla 30078

(770) 985-3500 « FAX (770) 985-3525

AGENDA

TIME:

DATE:

PLACE:

1L

IIL

IV.

VI.

VIL

VIIL

IX.

XL

XIL

PUBLIC HEARING & REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
OF MAYOR AND COUNCIL
CITY OF SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 26, 2024
Publication Date; February 22, 2024
7:30 p.m.
February 26, 2024

Council Chambers

CALL TO ORDER
INVOCATION
PLEDGE TO THE FLAG

CEREMONIAL MATTERS _
PRO 2024-04 - Recognition of the Municipal Court Clerks

MINUTES
Approve the Minutes of the February 12, 2024 Meetings

INVITED GUESTS
COMMITTEE / DEPARTMENT REPORTS
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

PUBLIC HEARING
a) 2" Reading —RES 2024-06 — Adoption of the 2045 Comprehensive Plan

CONSENT AGENDA (Please see *Note)
OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS
a) Consideration and Action on 2" Reading of ORD 2024-01 — Urban Camping

[Bender]

Persons With Hearing Or Speech Disabliities Who Need To Gontact The City Of Sneliville May Placa Their Calt Through The
Georgia Relay Center At (800) 255-00586 (Text Telephane} Or {800} 265-0136 {Volce Telephone),




PUBLIC HEARING & REGULAR MEETING OF MAYOR AND COUNCIL
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 26, 2024
PAGE TWO

b) Consideration and Action on Approval of Revised Municipal Court Fines

[Bender]
XII1. COUNCIL REPORTS

XIV. MAYOR’S REPORT

XV. PUBLIC COMMENTS

* Section 2-53
Each member of the public who wishes to address the Mayor and City Council in public
session must submit their name, address and the topic (be as specific as possible) of their
comments to the City Clerk prior to making such comments. Individuals will be allotted
five minutes to make their comments and such comments must be limited to the chosen
topic. Members of the public shall not make inappropriate or offensive comments at a
City Council meeting and are expected to comply with our adopted rules of decorum,

e Decorum
You must conduct yourself in a professional and respectful manner. All remarks should
be directed to the Chairman and not to individual Council Members, staff or citizens in
attendance. Personal remarks are inappropriate.

XVI. EXECUTIVE SESSION

An Executive Session may be called:

* To discuss pending and/or potential litigation, settlement claims, administrative
proceedings or other judicial actions, which is exempt from the Open Meetings Act
pursuant to O.C.G.A. Section 50-14-2(1).

* To authorize negotiations to purchase, dispose of, or lease property; authorize the
ordering of an appraisal related to the acquisition or disposal of real estate; enter into a
contract to purchase, dispose of, or lease property subject to approval in a subsequent
public vote; or enter into an option to purchase, dispose of, or lease real estate subject to
approval in subsequent public vote, which is excluded from the Open Meetings Act
pursuant to Section 50-14-3(b)(1)(C).

e Upon the appointment, employment, compensation, hiring, disciplinary action or
dismissal, or periodic evaluation or rating of a public officer or employee, which is
excluded pursuant to O.C.G.A. Section 50-14-3(b)(2).

XVII. ADJOURNMENT

*Note: Items on the Consent Agenda may be read by title only. Upon the request of any Council
Member, any item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed on the Regular Agenda
prior to the adoption of the Regular Agenda. The Consent Agenda, or the remainder thereof
omitting the challenged items, shall be adopted by unanimous consent.




CITY OF SNELLVILLE
MEETINGS AND LOCAL EVENTS
FEBRUARY 26, 2024

February 26

Council Meeting

Monday, February 26, 2024

6:30 pm Work Session — Conference Room 145, City Hall
7:30 pm Meeting - Council Chambers, City Hall

February 27

Planning Commission Meeting - CANCELED
Tuesday, February 27, 2024

7:30 pm - Council Chambers, City Hall

March 2

Extended Farmers’ Market
Saturday, March 2, 2024
9:00 am to 12:00 pm

City Hall Parking Lot

March 3

Broadcast of 02/26/2024 Council Meeting

Sunday, March 3, 2024

Watch the broadcast of the 02/26/2024 Council Meeting on Comcast Channel 25 at 6:30 pm

March 4

Spring Youth Basketball League Registration Ends
Monday, March 4, 2024

5:00 pm - Briscoe Park Office 2500 Sawyer Parkway

March 5

Commerce Club

Tuesday, March 5, 2024

12:00 pm — Community Room, City Hall

March 11

Council Meeting

Monday, March 11, 2024

6:30 pm Work Session — Conference Room 145, City Hall
7:30 pm Meeting - Council Chambers, City Hall



https://www.snellville.org/council-meeting-2020-01-27
https://www.snellville.org/broadcast-of-11320-council-meeting-2020-01-19
https://www.snellville.org/council-meeting-2020-01-27

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

CITY OF SNELLVILLE

Proclamation

PRO 2024-04
RECOGNITION OF THE SNELLVILLE MUNICIPAL COURT

Each year, the Judicial Council of Georgia's Standing Committee on Judicial
Workload Assessment honors the state's most efficient courts with the Clearance
Rate Excellence Awards; and

this award recognizes the top 10% of courts in each class of court that
demonstrate exceptional performance in maintaining clearance rates, which is a
key indicator of a court’s ability to effectively manage its caseload; and

the Snellville Municipal Court’s performance in meeting or exceeding 100% or
better clearance rate has distinguished itself amongst its peers; and

a clearance rate of 100% or higher demonstrates the court’s ability to resolve at
least as many cases as were filed each year; and

Chief Court Clerk Robin Gordon and Deputy Court Clerks Tori Fobb-Moore and
Ally Matyac always manage the daily operations of the Court and service to the
public with efficiency, effectiveness and integrity.

THEREFORE, I, Barbara Bender, Mayor of the City of Snellville, Georgia, Where
Everybody’s PROUD to be Somebody, do hereby join with our City Council, to recognize the
Clerks of the Municipal Court of Snellville for their “Clearance Rate Excellence” Award and
dedicated service to the City of Snellville.

Proclaimed this 26" day of February 2024.

ATTEST:

Barbara Bender, Mayor

Tod Warner, Mayor Pro Tem

Norman A. Carter Jr., Council Member

Kerry Hetherington, Council Member

Cristy Lenski, Council Member

Melisa Arnold, City Clerk Gretchen Schulz, Council Member



WORK SESSION
OF MAYOR AND COUNCIL
CITY OF SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 12, 2024

Present: Mayor Barbara Bender, Mayor Pro Tem Tod Warner, Council Members Norman A.
Carter Jr., Kerry Hetherington, Cristy Lenski, and Gretchen Schulz. Also present City Manager
Matthew Pepper, City Attorney Chuck Ross with Powell and Edwards Attorneys at Law, Assistant
Chief David Matson, Public Works Director David Mitchell, Planning and Development Director
Jason Thompson, Public Information Officer Brian Arrington, and City Clerk Melisa Arnold.

CALL TO ORDER
Mayor Bender called the meeting to order at 6:33 p.m.

REVIEW REGULAR BUSINESS MEETINGS AND PUBLIC HEARING AGENDA
ITEMS

The agenda was reviewed and during discussion Planning Director Thompson explained the
process for the 2045 Comprehensive Plan review.

REVIEW CORRESPONDENCE
Mayor Bender shared an invitation with Council that she received from the Hooper Renwick
Community.

CITY ATTORNEY’S REPORT
Attorney Ross advised that he needs an executive session.

DISCUSSION ITEMS

Update of Ongoing Projects [Bender]

City Manager Pepper gave an update of ongoing projects. During the update, he shared a proposal
from Root Design for The Grove signage project. Consensus was to let the Snell family review
the proposal so they could approve use of donated funds for the project.

Discussion of Stormwater Rate Proposal [Bender]

City Manager Pepper said that due to rising costs of maintenance of the stormwater system over
the last several years the City has had a shortfall in the stormwater budget. He presented a rate
study proposal from ISE, who currently does the City’s stormwater review. After discussion, the
consensus was to move forward with the study but see if ISE can possibly reduce the proposal
since they already maintain our information.

City of Snellville Administration Department
2342 Oak Road ~ Snellville, GA 30078  770-985-3500  770-985-3525 Fax  www.snellville.org



WORK SESSION OF MAYOR AND COUNCIL.
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 12, 2024
PAGE TWO

Discussion about an Urban Camping Ordinance [Bender]

Mayor Pro Tem Warner said that Code Enforcement is having issues with people camping on
vacant property and there is no legal mechanlsm to have them removed unless the property has a
no trespassing sign posted.

City Attorney Ross explained that the draft ordinance is modeled after Gwinnett County and other
surrounding jurisdictions, It allows the Officers to issue a warning first and find ways to get the
people assistance.

Discussion About Vehicle Noise in the City Limits [Carter]

Council Member Carter asked about enforcement of loud vehicles in the City. Assistant Chief
Matson advised that the way the law is currently written is a problem because the violation must
occur in front of the Officer, which rarely happens. He reviewed the statistics for noise violation
citations written in 2023.

EXECUTIVE SESSION
Due to lack of time the executive session is postponed to the next meeting

ADJOURNMENT
Mayor Pro Tem Warner made a motion to adjourn, 2" by Council Member Carter; voted 6 in
favor and 0 opposed, motion approved. The meeting adjourned at 7:27 p.m.

Barbara Bender, Mayor

Melisa Amold, City Clerk




PUBLIC HEARING & REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
OF MAYOR AND COUNCIL
CITY OF SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 12, 2024

Present: Mayor Barbara Bender, Mayor Pro Tem Tod Warner, Council Members Norman A.
Carter Jr., Kerry Hetherington, Cristy Lenski, and Gretchen Schulz. Also present City Manager
Matthew Pepper, City Attorney Chuck Ross with Powell and Edwards Attorneys at Law,
Assistant Chief David Matson, Public Works Director David Mitchell, Planning and
Development Director Jason Thompson, Public Information Officer Brian Arrington, IT
Administration Erika Fleeman and City Clerk Melisa Arnold.

CALL TO ORDER
Mayor Bender called the meeting to order at 7:33 p.m.

INVOCATION
Mike Sabbagh gave the invocation.

PLEDGE TO THE FLAG
City Attorney Ross led the Pledge of Allegiance.

CEREMONIAL MATTERS
PRO 2024-02 — Go Red Heart Health
Mayor Bender read the proclamation into the record and presented it to Ms. Kimberly Goodloe.

PRO 2024-03 — Celebrating the Life of Patricia A. Sims
Mayor Bender read the proclamation into the record and presented it to the Sims Family.

Recognition of the City of Civility Designation
Mayor Pro Tem Warner announced that the City was recognized recently at the Cities United
Summit as a City of Civility.

MINUTES

Approve the Minutes of the January 22, 2024 Meetings

Council Member Lenski made a motion to approve the minutes of the January 22, 2024 meeting,
2" by Council Member Carter; voted 6 in favor and 0 opposed, motion approved.

INVITED GUESTS
None

COMMITTEE / DEPARTMENT REPORTS

huhe City of Snellville Administration Department

2342 Oak Road  Snellville, GA 30078 770-985-3500 770-985-3525 Fax www.snellville.org



PUBLIC HEARING & REGULAR BUSINESS OF MAYOR AND COUNCIL
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 12, 2024
PAGE TWO

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
Council Member Schulz made a motion to approve the agenda, 2" by Council Member
Hetherington; voted 6 in favor and ¢ opposed, motion approved.

PUBLIC HEARING

1st Reading —RES 2024-06 — Adoption of the 2045 Comprehensive Plan

Planning Director Thompson advised that the Comprehensive Plan is being reviewed by the
Department of Community Affairs (DCA). The resolution will need to be adopted on February
26", once the DCA has completed its review.

Mayor Bender opened the floor to public comment.
No one came forward so Mayor Bender closed public comment.

CONSENT AGENDA
None

OLD BUSINESS
None

NEW BUSINESS

Consideration and Action on Approval of the Statewide Mutual Aid and Assistance Agreement
[Bender] :
Mayor Bender explained this agreement is between the Counties and Cities and allows for cach
jurisdiction to assist others as needed and the agreement has to be renewed every four (4) years,
Council Member Schulz made a motion to approve the Statewide Mutual Aid and Assistance
Agreement, 2" by Council Member Carter; voted 6 in favor and 0 opposed, motion approved.

Consideration and Action on Surplus of the Two 2008 Ford E350 Senior Center Buses [Bender]
Mayor Bender explained that the buses were no longer in good working condition,

Council Member Carter made a motion to approve the surplus of the two buses, 2™ by Council
Member Hetherington; voted 6 in favor and 0 opposed, motion approved.

The following vehicles were surplused:

1. 2008 Ford E350 Mini Bus — 1FD3E35S08DB51723

2. 2008 Ford E350 Mini Bus - 1FD3E35598DB47914

1** Reading — Consideration and Action on ORD 2024-01 — Urban Camping [Bender]

City Attorney Ross explained that Code Enforcement had no way to enforce urban camping
issues that occur in the City limits. This ordinance, which is modeled after Gwinnett County and
other municipalities, will give the Officers the authority to handle the problem.,

Council Member Lenski made a motion to waive the first reading and place on the February 26,
2024 agenda, 2™ by Mayor Pro Tem Warner; voted 6 in favor and 0 opposed, motion approved.

Consideration and Action on Approval of Change Order No. 2 to the Intergovernmental
Agreement for the 2014 Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax (SPLOST) to Fund Tree Lane

Subproject [Bender]




PUBLIC HEARING & REGULAR BUSINESS OF MAYOR AND COUNCIL
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 12, 2024
PAGE THREE

Mayor Bender explained that she recently met with Gwinnett County Department of
Transportation officials who said that there was 2014 SPLOST funds left from a project that
never came to fruition so the discussion was to reallocate the funds to the Wisteria Drive and
North Road Intersection project.

Council Member Lenski made a motion to approve change order No. 2 to the Intergovernmental
Agreement for the 2014 Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax (SPLOST), 2™ by Mayor Pro
Tem Warner; voted 6 in favor and 0 opposed, motion approved.

COUNCIL REPORTS
Council Members Carter, Hetherington, Lenski, Schulz, and Mayor Pro Tem Warner each gave a
report.

MAYOR’S REPORT
Mayor Bender gave a report.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
None

EXECUTIVE SESSION
None

ADJOURNMENT
Council Member Hetherington made a motion to adjourn, 2" by Council Member Schulz; voted
6 in favor and 0 opposed, motion approved. The meeting adjourned at 8:16 p.m.

Barbara Bender, Mayor

Melisa Arnold, City Clerk




Agenda Item Summary

TO: The Mayor and Council

FROM: Jason Thompson, Director
Department of Planning and Development

DATE: February 26, 2024

RE: Resolution to Adopt the Snellville 2045 Comprehensive
Plan

STATUS: 2"4 Reading and Public Hearing

This is the five (5) year update to the Snellville 2040 Comprehensive Plan,
adopted February 2019 and a requirement to maintain qualified local
government status and eligibility for state funding.

The 2045 Comprehensive Plan process began in July 2023 and involved
community engagement, research on existing conditions, strategy development,
and coordination with elected officials, Community Task Force members, City
departments and partner organizations. Draft elements were posted to the
Snellville 2045 project website (https://www.snellville2045.org/) for review
throughout the process and feedback was incorporated into the final draft.

The draft plan was transmitted to the Atlanta Regional Commission (ARC) and
Georgia Department of Community Affairs (DCA) for regional review and
comments. Comments have been addressed with the final draft plan having
been approved by the ARC on February 13, 2024.

The plan does not make any zoning map changes to the Official Zoning Map for
the City of Snellville; however, the plan does include 11 updates to the February

2019 adopted 2040 Future Land Use Map as shown in Exhibit “A”.

Planning Department
Recommendation: Approval

Planning Commission

Meeting and

Recommendation: January 23, 2024 (Approval)

Action Requested: Consideration, Public Hearing and Action
Draft Adoption Resolution: Attached

City of Snellville 2342 Oak Road Snellville, GA 30078 770.985.3514 www.snellville.org




Snellville 2045 Comprehensive Plan
Adoption Resolution

February 26, 2024

Page 2

February 2024 Draft Snellville
2045 Comprehensive Plan: See project website

February 2024 Draft Technical
Addendum: See project website

Snellville 2045 Plan Project Website: https://www.snellville2045.org/




EXHIBIT “A”

FUTURE LAND USE MAP AMENDMENTS

CITY OF SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA

Included on the Snellville 2045 Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map (Page 69 of the plan) and
Approved Following the February 11, 2019 Adoption of the Snellville 2040 Comprehensive Plan

LUP APPROVAL
CASE NO. DATE FROM TO PROJECT
19-01 Jun 10, 2019 Park-Recreation Low-Density Residential | 257-Lot SFR 55+ Summit Chase
19-02 Jan 27, 2020 Office-Professional Low-Density Residential | SFR Dwelling 2258 Scenic Drive
20-02 Feb 22,2021 | Office-Professional and Office-Professional 5.08 Acres 2752 W Main St
Commercial-Retail and Commercial-Retail
20-03 Apr 26,2021 | Office-Professional and Medium-Density 90-Unit Townhomes 2465 Scenic
Low-Density Residential | Residential Hwy S
21-02 Apr 26,2021 | Park-Recreation Low-Density Residential | 21-Lot SFR 55+ Summit Chase
21-04 Apr 26,2021 | n/a(annexation) Office-Professional 2.7 Acres TOMCO?2 Tract
21-05 Nov 8, 2021 n/a (annexation) Commercial-Retail 8.9 Acres Scenic Pointe
22-01 Aug 22,2022 | Commercial-Retail Hwy 78 East Activity 41.6-Acres Hwy 78 and Rosebud
Center/Node Rd
22-03 Jun 13, 2022 Commercial-Retail and Public-Civic and Manor Lake Assisted Living
Public-Civic Medium-Density
Residential
22-06 Aug 22,2022 | Medium-Density Low-Density Residential | 25 Acres on Rockdale Cir
Residential
23-01 Feb 27,2023 | Low-Density Residential | North Road Toney Financial 2154 North Rd

Redevelopment Area




Dennis, John

From: Donald Shockey <DShockey@atlantaregional.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 2:36 PM

To: Dennis, John; Thompson, Jason

Cc: Andrew Smith

Subject: FW: City of Snellville Comp Plan Update: Approved w/Advisory

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Snellville Network. Maintain caution when opening external
links/attachments

Hello,

Per the below, the DCA has approved the revised draft Update with some advisory comments that we strongly
recommend be addressed in the final version. Once the Update has been finalized and adopted, please provide the
adopted version with the resolution of adoption and we’ll follow up with the DCA on the QLG status renewal.

Best,
Donald Shockey,

AICP-CUD, LEED GA, CNU-A
Plan Review Manager, Community Development
Atlanta Regional Commission
P | 470.378.1531
DShockey@atlantaregional.org
atlantaregional.org
International Tower
229 Peachtree Street NE | Suite 100
Atlanta, Georgia 30303

From: Juli M. Yoder <juli.yoder@gadca.onmicrosoft.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 9:56 AM

To: Andrew Smith <ASmith@atlantaregional.org>

Cc: Planning <planning@dca.ga.gov>; Donald Shockey <DShockey@atlantaregional.org>
Subject: City of Snellville Comp Plan Update: Approved w/Advisory

Andrew:

Our staff has reviewed the comprehensive plan update for the City of Snellville and determined that it adequately
addresses the Minimum Standards for Local Comprehensive Planning. We also have advisory comments for the plan
preparer below. These comments need not be shared with the community, but they should be used to improve plans
prepared for other communities in the future. If you have any questions about our comments, please contact us at 404-
679-5279. As soon as your office provides written notice that the plan has been adopted and provides DCA with a digital
copy of the final adopted version of this document, we will award Qualified Local Government status to the local
government.



Advisory Comments for the Plan Preparer

The comments below are offered to help the plan preparer improve the quality of plans prepared for other communities
in the future. These should not be interpreted as suggesting a need to revise this specific draft Plan Update. DCA is
vitally interested in ensuring that all Georgia communities have high-quality plans. We’re happy to discuss these
comments if desired.

Community Participation
&#61623 In future submittals please provide more information about the public involvement process used to
develop the plan, including:
0 composition of the plan steering committee (Titles of those that participated)
1. This description can be included as an appendix to the plan document.
Report of Accomplishments
&#61623 The Report of Accomplishments lacks clear categorization of the following projects as either
“completed”, “underway”, “postponed”, or “not accomplished/cancelled”. It is important to note that projects
identified as either “postponed” or “not accomplished” require a detailed explanation for the delay or
discontinuation. Additionally, it is crucial to understand that projects cannot be simultaneously labeled as
completed and ongoing; each project must be distinctly classified into one specific category.
0 Construct planned mixed use development in the Towne Center core
O Pursue targeted redevelopment of vacant/underused parcels in the Towne Center through marketing
efforts, property acquisition, and assembly

Juli M. Yoder, AICP

(8 Georgiaowpmiren Principal Planner | Manager

Comm Unlty Affalrs Georgia Department of Community Affairs

60 Executive Park South, NE
Learn more about our commitment to fair housing. Atlanta, Georgia 30329

v | flin|o[@E Direct 404-327-6860

juli.yoder@gadca.onmicrosoft.com




CITY OF SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA

s esolitfion

RES 2024-06

ADOPTION RESOLUTION
SNELLVILLE 2045 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

WHEREAS, the governing authority of the City of Snellville, Georgia is the Mayor and Council thereof; and

WHEREAS, the Georgia Planning Act of 1989 authorizes local governments throughout the State to prepare
Comprehensive Plans to be used in guiding their future growth and development; and

WHEREAS, the City of Snellville, Georgia is a member of the Atlanta Regional Commission, an agency created
to provide regional planning and intergovernmental coordination among certain county and city governments in
the metropolitan area of Atlanta, Georgia; and

WHEREAS, the preparation of the 5-year update to the February 11, 2019 adopted 2040 Comprehensive Plan
for the City of Snellville, Georgia was initiated in the Summer of 2023 with the assistance of Jacobs Engineering
Group, Inc. of Atlanta, Georgia; and

WHEREAS, the City conducted a public hearing on August 14, 2023 to brief the community on the process to
be used to develop the Snellville 2045 Comprehensive Plan, opportunities for public participation in development
of the plan, and obtain input on the proposed planning process; and

WHEREAS, the City employed a variety of community outreach efforts including posted website information,
surveys, questionnaires, social media, public meeting announcements, and press releases to facilitate and
encourage discussion and community input; and

WHEREAS, the plan was prepared by Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc. to cover the period through the year 2045
in accordance with the Standards and Procedures for Local Comprehensive Planning effective March 1, 2014 and
established by the Georgia Planning Act of 1989; and

WHEREAS, the City conducted a public hearing at the November 28, 2023 regular meeting of the Planning
Commission to present the draft transmittal plan and receive public comments, and

WHEREAS, the City conducted a public hearing at the December 11, 2023 regular meeting and public hearing
of the Mayor and Council to present the draft transmittal plan, recommendations of the Planning Commission and
receive public comments, and

RES 2024-06 2-26-2024 Page 1 of 2



WHEARAS, on December 11, 2023 the Mayor and Council approved transmittal of the Snellville 2045
Comprehensive Plan draft document to the Atlanta Regional Commission and the State of Georgia Department
of Community Affairs for review in accordance with the procedures prescribed by state law; and

WHEREAS, the updated 2045 Comprehensive Plan has been presented at two duly advertised public hearings
held on January 23, 2024 and February 26, 2024 at which the City of Snellville solicited community input; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council gratefully acknowledge the extensive community input that has been
incorporated into the plan by stakeholders, residents, business owners and others that have been involved in the
plan preparation process; and

WHEREAS, on February 13, 2024 the Atlanta Regional Commission and the Georgia Department of Community
Affairs completed the review and determined that the plan was in compliance with the Minimum Standards and
Procedures for Local Comprehensive Planning; and,

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Council finds that the 2045 Comprehensive Plan furthers the purposes of promoting
the health, safety, morals, convenience, order, prosperity, aesthetics and general welfare of the present and future
residents of the City of Snellville and hereby has recommended approval.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF

SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA does hereby adopt the Snellville 2045 Comprehensive Plan, inclusive of the Future
Development Map and Future Land Use Map and such shall be effective upon its adoption.

SO RESOLVED AND EFFECTIVE, this 26™ day of February, 2024.

Barbara Bender, Mayor

ATTEST: Tod Warner, Mayor Pro Tem

Melisa Arnold, City Clerk Norman A. Carter, Council Member
APPROVED AS TO FORM: Kerry Hetherington, Council Member
W. Charles Ross, City Attorney Cristy Lenski, Council Member

Powell & Edwards, P.C.

Gretchen Schulz. Council Member

RES 2024-06 2-26-2024 Page 2 of 2



CITY OF SNELLVILLE

STATE OF GEORGIA

ORDINANCE NO. 2024-01

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER 38 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE
CITY OF SNELLVILLE, TO REPEAL CONFLICTING ORDINANCES, AND FOR OTHER
PURPOSES

WHEREAS the Mayor and the Council of the City of Snellville, Georgia, the governing
body of the City of Snellville, Georgia, desire to amend Chapter 38 of the Code of Ordinances of
the City of Snellville; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and the Council of the City of Snellville, Georgia is authorized
by O.C.G.A. § 36-35-3 to adopt ordinances relating to its property, affairs, and local government;
and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Council of the City of Snellville, Georgia deem such
amendment to be for the betterment and general welfare of the City of Snellville and its
inhabitants;

IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF
SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA, and by the authority thereof:

Section 1. Chapter 38 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Snellville is hereby amended by
adding a new Section 38-96 and inserting the following language:

Section 38-96 Improper Use of Public Places

a) Definitions.
1. Camp means residing in or using a location for private living accommodations, such
as erecting tents or other temporary structures or objects providing shelter; sleeping in
a single place for more than one hour at a time; cooking or preparing meals; or other
similar activities.

2. Storing personal property means leaving one's personal effects, such as, but not
limited to, clothing, bedrolls, cookware, sleeping bags, luggage, knapsacks, or
backpacks, unattended for more than one hour.

b) Prohibited Activities
1. City parks. It shall be unlawful to camp or to store personal property in any park
owned by the City of Snellville.

ORD 2024-01 1



2. Towne Green & the Grove Lawn. It shall be unlawful to camp or store personal
property on the Snellville Towne Green or the Grove Lawn.

3. Streets and sidewalks. 1t shall be unlawful to camp, sleep, store personal property, or
to sit or lie down on any street or sidewalk or public right-of-way.

4. Other public property; blocking ingress and egress. It shall be unlawful to camp,
sleep, store personal property, or to sit or lie down on any public property so as to
interfere with the ingress or egress from buildings.

c) Warning. No person may be arrested for violating this section by simply sleeping, sitting,
or lying down in a prohibited location or for a prohibited period of time without having
first received an oral or written warning to cease such unlawful conduct.

d) Exceptions. Notwithstanding anything in this section to the contrary, this section shall not
apply to nor be construed to prohibit the following behavior:

Persons sitting or lying down as a result of a medical emergency;

Persons sitting in wheelchairs while using sidewalks;

Persons sitting down while attending parades;

Persons sitting down while patronizing outdoor cafes;

Persons sitting down, lying down, or napping while attending performances, festivals,

concerts, fireworks or other special events taking place in any park, the Snellville

Towne Green, the Grove Lawn or on any street or sidewalk closed by permit for such

purpose;

6. Persons sitting on chairs or benches supplied by a public agency or abutting private
property owner;

7. Persons sitting on seats in bus zones occupied by people waiting for the bus;

8. Persons sitting or lying down while waiting in an orderly line outside a box office to
purchase tickets to any sporting event, concert, performance, or other special event;

9. Persons sitting or lying down in an orderly line awaiting entry to any building,
including shelters, or awaiting social services, such as provisions of meals; or

10. Children under the age of 13 years sleeping in parks or sleeping anywhere else while

being carried by an accompanying person or while sitting or lying in a stroller or baby

carriage.

MRS

e) Enforcement. The Snellville Police Department shall be responsible for the enforcement
of this section.

f) Penalty. Any person who violates any provision of this section may be subject to arrest or
summoned to appear in the Municipal Court of the City of Snellville and upon conviction
or other finding of guilt, be punished by a fine of up to $1,000.00 or 30 days of
imprisonment, or both.

ORD 2024-01 2



Section 2. (a) It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council that all sections,
paragraphs, sentences, clauses, and phrases of this Ordinance are or were, upon their enactment,
believed by the Mayor and Council to be fully valid, enforceable, and constitutional.

(b) It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council that, to the
greatest extent allowed by law, each and every section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of
this Ordinance is severable from every other section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of
this Ordinance. It is hereby further declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council that, to
the greatest extent allowed by law, no section, paragraph, sentence, clause, or phrase of this
Ordinance is mutually dependent upon any other section, paragraph, sentence, clause, or phrase
of this Ordinance.

(c) In the event that any phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section of this
Ordinance shall, for any reason whatsoever, be declared invalid, unconstitutional or otherwise
unenforceable by the valid judgment or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, it is the
express intent of the Mayor and Council that such invalidity, unconstitutionality or
unenforceability shall, to the greatest extent allowed by law, not render invalid, unconstitutional
or otherwise unenforceable any of the remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs or
sections of the Ordinance and that, to the greatest extent allowed by law, all remaining phrases,
clauses, sentences, paragraphs and sections of the Ordinance shall remain valid, constitutional,
enforceable, and of full force and effect.

Section 3. All ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby expressly
repealed.

Section 4. This Ordinance was adopted February 26, 2024. The effective date of this Ordinance

shall be the date of adoption unless otherwise stated herein.

Signatures appear on the following page

ORD 2024-01 3



ORDAINED this 26™ day of February, 2024.

ATTEST:

Melisa Arnold, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM.

W. Charles Ross, City Attorney
Powell & Edwards, P.C.

ORD 2024-01

Barbara Bender, Mayor

Tod Warner, Mayor Pro Tem

Norman A. Carter, Council Member

Kerry Hetherington, Council Member

Cristy Lenski, Council Member

Gretchen Schulz, Council Member



Agenda Item Summary

Date: February 26, 2024

Prepared by: Melisa Arnold, City Clerk

Agenda item:
Consideration and Action on Approval of the Revised Municipal Court Fines

Background:

Municipal Courts fines have remained steady since 2009. However due to an increase in
charges by Courtware we are looking at an increase in certain fines to help offset the additional
expense. The Court did a fine comparison using surrounding jurisdictions and found that we
were below average on most of our fines. We are not recommending an increase to all fines
and have attached the current fine schedule comparison with the new recommended fines in
red.

Recommendation:
Approval of the revised Municipal Court Fine Schedule

Action requested:
Motion and affirmative vote to approve the revised Fine schedule.

Attachments:
e Updated Fine Sheet

City of Snellville 2342 Oak Road Snellville, GA 30078 770.985.3500 www.snellville.org



Suggested

CODE VIOLATION DESCRIPTION CLASS SUBCLASS | Snellville Fine Auburn | Dacula L'Ville Lilburn | Norcross | Suwanee
10-30 ABANDONED ANIMALS STANDARD 153.50 250.00
12.10B ABANDONED SIGN(S) STANDARD 250.00
40-11-3(A) ABANDONED/UNATTENDED VEHICLE STANDARD 158.50
46-5 (6) ACCUMULATION OF REFUSE STANDARD 250.00
307.1 ACCUMULATION OF RUBBISH/GARBAGE STANDARD 250.00
42-17 (B) ACTIVITY THAT CAUSES INJ/DAMAGE @ POOL STANDARD 86.00
40-2-7 AFFIXING TAG TO CONCEAL STANDARD 158.50 250.00
16-11-32 AFFRAY
40-6-397 AGGRESSIVE DRIVING STANDARD 718.50 800.00 700.00 633.00 860.00 1,113.00
40-6-397 AGGRESSIVE DRIVING ACCIDENT 848.50 900.00
40-8-33 AGRICULTURAL VEHICLE LIGHT VIOLATION
3-3-20 ALCOHOL SALES ON CHRISTMAS,SUNDAY,ELECT.
6-29 (1) ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE SALES TO UNDERAGE STANDARD 491.00
40-8-2 ALL PARTS MUST BE SAFELY MAINTAINED STANDARD 158.50
40-8-6 ALTERED SUSPENSION STANDARD 116.50 148.00 210.00 110.00 132.50
40-8-6 ALTERED SUSPENSION ACCIDENT 144.50
40-3-90 ALTERED/COUNTERFEIT CERTIFICATE OF TITLE
40-8-32 AMBER LIGHT VIOLATION
10-39 ANIMAL AT LARGE STANDARD 250.00
10-50 ANIMAL NEGLECT STANDARD 153.50
42-20 (A) ANIMAL RESTRAINT VIOLATION STANDARD 86.00
58-38(E) ANY VIOL/MARKING/SIGN/TRAFF CONT DEVICE STANDARD 116.50 125.00
58-38(E) ANY VIOL/MARKING/SIGN/TRAFF CONT DEVICE ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00
3-3-23A2B ATTEMPTING TO PURCHASE
40-8-29 AUXILLARY LIGHT VIOLATION STANDARD 116.50 125.00 132.50
40-8-29 AUXILLARY LIGHT VIOLATION ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00
40-6-294 BICYCLE MUST BE ON RIGHT SIDE OF ROADWAY STANDARD 116.50 140.00 250.00
40-6-298 BICYCLE: ALLOWING CHILD TO VIOLATE LAW 511.25
40-6-296 BICYCLE: EQUIPMENT REQUIREMENT STANDARD 116.50 125.00 150.00
40-6-296 BICYCLE: EQUIPMENT REQUIREMENT ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00
40-6-294B BICYCLE: MORE THAN 2 ABREAST ON ROAD
40-6-294A BICYCLES TO BE RIDDERN ON RIGHT SIDE STANDARD 158.50
42-7 (C) BIKES OR NON-MOTOR VEHICLES ON FIELD STANDARD 153.50
10-38 BITING ANIMAL STANDARD 250.00
42-22 (E) BOATS & WATERCRAFT PROHIBITED STANDARD 86.00
40-8-25 BRAKE LIGHT/TURN SIGNAL VIOLATION STANDARD 116.50 125.00 130.00 205.00 88.00 210.00 110.00 132.50
40-8-25 BRAKE LIGHT/TURN SIGNAL VIOLATION ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00
40-8-26 BRAKE LIGHT/TURN SIGNAL VIOLATION STANDARD 116.50 125.00 132.50
40-8-26 BRAKE LIGHT/TURN SIGNAL VIOLATION ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00
40-8-53 BRAKE VIOLATION 110.00
16-7-63 BURNING OF WOODLANDS, FIELDS EXOPLOSIVES
42-21 CAMPING PROHIBITED STANDARD 153.50
ZONING-CONSTRUCTION TRAFFIC 1ST 693.50
ZONING-CONSTRUCTION TRAFFIC 2ND 1,006.00
ZONING-CONSTRUCTION TRAFFIC 3RD 1,318.50
40-6-126 CENTRAL LANE VIOLATION STANDARD 116.50 125.00 184.00 241.00 230.00 132.50




Suggested

CODE VIOLATION DESCRIPTION CLASS SUBCLASS | Snellville Fine Auburn | Dacula L'Ville Lilburn | Norcross | Suwanee
40-6-126 CENTRAL LANE VIOLATION ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00

18-279 (A) (1) CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY STANDARD 250.00

40-5-33 CHANGE NAME/ADDRESS ON LIC. W/l 60 DYS STANDARD 88.50 86.00 150.00 91.25
40-5-33 CHANGE NAME/ADDRESS ON LIC. W/l 60 DYS ACCIDENT 123.50

40-8-76 CHILD RESTRAINT (4 YRS & UNDER) STANDARD 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00
304.11 IPMC CHIMNEYS AND TOWERS

40-5-24(A) CLASS D VIOLATION STANDARD 116.50 125.00 250.00 210.00

40-5-24(A) CLASS D VIOLATION ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00

40-5-23 CLASSES OF LICENSES STANDARD 116.50 125.00 145.00 250.00 210.00 380.00 132.50
40-5-23 CLASSES OF LICENSES ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00

58-104 CLEANING OF ACCIDENT SCENE STANDARD 113.00

58-104 CLEANING OF ACCIDENT SCENE ACCIDENT 140.00

40-6-313 CLINGING TO OTHER VEHICLES

8-15 APPX B COMM VEH ON RESIDENTIAL STREET

40-5-143 COMM. VEH W/MORE THAN 1 LIC. STANDARD 158.50 800.00

42-15 COMMERCIAL ACT AND/OR SOLICITATION PROH STANDARD 356.00

40-6-3911 COMMERCIAL DRIVING IMPAIRED 1,000.00

40-5-152 COMMERCIAL DRIVING W/MEASURABLE BAC

32-1-10 COMMERCIAL MISDEMEANOR STANDARD 158.50

8-15 COMMERCIAL VEH PRKD IN RESIDENT AREA STANDARD 88.50

8-15 COMMERCIAL VEH PRKD IN RESIDENT AREA ACCIDENT 123.50

8.14 COMMERCIAL VEHICLE PARKING STANDARD 88.50

16-11-126 CONCEALED WEAPON

21.8A8 CONSTRUCTION IN TREE SAVE AREA STANDARD 423.50

46-65 CONSTRUCTION SITE DEBRIS 18T OFFENSE 356.00

46-65 CONSTRUCTION SITE DEBRIS 2ND OFFENSE 693.50

46-65 CONSTRUCTION SITE DEBRIS 3RD OFFENSE 1,318.50

38-42 CONSUMPTION ALCOH UNLICENSED PREMISES STANDARD 207.50

15-1-4 CONTEMPT OF COURT STANDARD 62.50

16-12-1 CONTRIBUTING TO DELINQUENCY OF MINOR

16-7-21 CRIMINAL TRESPASS

58-4 CRIMINAL TRESSPASS BY MOTOR VEHICLE

10-32 CRUELTY TO ANIMALS STANDARD 558.50 500.00

38-91 CRUISING/LOITERING (PARKING LOT) STANDARD 207.50

6.11 CURB AND GUTTER

38-9 CURFEW

42-8 (D) DEFACING OR DAMAGING PROP OR WILDLIFE STANDARD 693.50

40-8-51 DEFECTIVE BRAKES STANDARD 158.50

40-8-54 DEFECTIVE BRAKES

40-8-50 DEFECTIVE OR INSUFFICIENT BRAKES STANDARD 116.50 125.00 130.00 148.00 210.00 110.00 132.50
40-8-50 DEFECTIVE OR INSUFFICIENT BRAKES ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00 220.00

40-8-8 DEFECTIVE OR MISSING SPEEDOMETER STANDARD 116.50 125.00 132.50
40-8-8 DEFECTIVE OR MISSING SPEEDOMETER ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00

40-8-22 DEFECTIVE OR NO HEADLIGHTS STANDARD 116.50 125.00 130.00 106.00 88.00 210.00 110.00 132.50
40-8-22 DEFECTIVE OR NO HEADLIGHTS ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00

40-8-22B DEFECTIVE OR NO HEADLIGHTS 132.50




Suggested

CODE VIOLATION DESCRIPTION CLASS SUBCLASS | Snellville Fine Auburn Dacula L'Ville Lilburn | Norcross | Suwanee
40-8-21 DEFECTIVE OR NO LIGHTS STANDARD 116.50 125.00 210.00

40-8-21 DEFECTIVE OR NO LIGHTS ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00

40-8-24 DEFECTIVE OR NO REFLECTORS STANDARD 116.50 125.00

40-8-24 DEFECTIVE OR NO REFLECTORS ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00

40-8-23 DEFECTIVE OR NO TAILLIGHTS STANDARD 116.50 125.00 130.00 110.00 132.50
40-8-23 DEFECTIVE OR NO TAILLIGHTS ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00

40-8-77 DEFECTIVE SHOCK ABSORBERS STANDARD 116.50 125.00 210.00

40-8-77 DEFECTIVE SHOCK ABSORBERS ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00

40-8-74 DEFECTIVE TIRES STANDARD 116.50 125.00 148.00 150.00 132.50
40-8-74 DEFECTIVE TIRES ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00

26-267 DEPOSIT TRASH/GARBAGE ON PRIVATE PROP 1ST OFF 221.00

26-267 DEPOSIT TRASH/GARBAGE ON PRIVATE PROP 2ND OFF 558.50

26-267 DEPOSIT TRASH/GARBAGE ON PRIVATE PROP 3RD OFF 943.50

46-92 DEPOSITING HANDBILLS ON VEHICLES STANDARD 86.00

422 (A) DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITIES W/O PERMIT

4.3.1 DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS

17-3 DILLAPIDATED AWNING STANDARD 250.00

16-11-104 DISCHARGE FIREARM ON PROPERTY OF ANOTHER

16-11-105 DISCHARGE FIREARM ON SUNDAY;EXCEPTIONS

42-6 (A) DISCHARGE OF WEAPON STANDARD 1,368.50

38-1 DISCHARGING FIREARM STANDARD 288.50

16-11-39 | O DISCORDERLY CONDUCT - MISD

16-11-39 DISORDERLY CONDUCT STANDARD 288.50 73.10

38-43 DISORDERLY CONDUCT STANDARD 356.00 450.00 475.00

42-8 DISORDERLY CONDUCT PARKS & RECREATION STANDARD 356.00 450.00

16-11-44 DISORDERLY HOUSE STANDARD 356.00

40-6-25 DISPLAY OF UNAUTH. SIGNS/SIGNALS/MARKS STANDARD 116.50 130.00

40-5-179 (2) DISPLAY-ID CARD FOR PERSON W/DISABL NOT

307.3 DISPOSAL OF GARBAGE STANDARD 250.00

307.2 DISPOSAL OF RUBBISH STANDARD 153.50

40-6-142A DISREGARDING SIGNS OR CONTROL DEVICES/RR

38-47 DISRUPTING ASSEMBLIES STANDARD 356.00

42-8 (B) DISTURBING CONDUCT & ACTIVITY STANDARD 153.50

42-8 (C) DISTURBING NOISE/ AMPLIFICATION DEVICE STANDARD 153.50

304.15 DOOR(S) SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN GOOD COND STANDARD 250.00

38-5 DRINKING IN PUBLIC STANDARD 207.50

40-6-241 DRIVER EXERCISE DUE CARE STANDARD 116.50 184.00

40-6-241 DRIVER EXERCISE DUE CARE ACCIDENT 144.50

40-1-8 DRIVER MUST BE 18 YOA

40-6-242 DRIVERS VIEW OBSTRUCTED STANDARD 116.50 125.00 130.00 148.00 210.00 210.00 132.50
40-6-242 DRIVERS VIEW OBSTRUCTED ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00

972 DRIVEWAY DESIGN STANDARDS

40-6-52C DRIVING IN LEFT LANE OF 2 LANES STANDARD 116.50 125.00 210.00 132.50
40-6-52C DRIVING IN LEFT LANE OF 2 LANES ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00

40-6-52B DRIVING IN LEFT LANE OF 3+ LANES STANDARD 116.50 125.00 210.00 210.00 132.50
40-6-52B DRIVING IN LEFT LANE OF 3+ LANES ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00




Suggested

CODE VIOLATION DESCRIPTION CLASS SUBCLASS | Snellville Fine Auburn Dacula L'Ville Lilburn | Norcross | Suwanee
40-6-48 DRIVING ON R/W LANES FOR TRAFFIC STANDARD 116.50 125.00 184.00 250.00 132.50
40-6-48 DRIVING ON R/W LANES FOR TRAFFIC ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00 300.00

40-6-140E DRIVING OVER RR CROSS W/OUT SUFF SPACE

40-6-140D DRIVING OVER RR CROSSING W/TRAIN APPROAC 400.00

40-6-140F DRIVING OVER RR XING W/OUT SUFF CLEARING

40-8-1 DRIVING W/NO OR WITHOUT LIGHTS

40-5-20 DRIVING W/O **VALID** LICENSE STANDARD 158.50 712.00 210.00 860.00 204.00
40-5-20A DRIVING W/O A LICENSE STANDARD 718.50 750.00 712.00[ 1,325.00 803.00 770.00 860.00 813.75
40-5-20A DRIVING W/O A LICENSE STANDARD  [2ND OFFENS 1,418.50 1,425.00 825.00 1,510.00 1,564.50
40-5-20A DRIVING W/O A LICENSE STANDARD  [3RD 1,000.00 2,160.00 2,315.25
40-5-146B1 DRIVING WITHOUT PROPER CDL STANDARD 158.50

40-5-146B1 DRIVING WITHOUT PROPER CDL ACCIDENT

40-6-40A DRIVING WRONG SIDE OF UNDIVIDED STREET STANDARD 116.50 125.00 184.00 148.00 210.00

40-6-40A DRIVING WRONG SIDE OF UNDIVIDED STREET ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00

16-13-1(B) DRUG RELATED OBJECTS

38-93 DRUG-RELATED ACTIVITIES STANDARD 288.50

16-13-27 DRUGS ANABOLIC

16-13-30B DRUGS: MANUFACTURE/DELIVER/DISTRIBUTE

40-5-146 DRVNG COM VEH W/OUT COMM LIC STANDARD 298.50 193.00 770.00 850.75
40-5-146 DRVNG COM VEH W/OUT COMM LIC ACCIDENT 438.50

40-5-146.B2 DRVNG COMM VEH IN OUT OF SERVICE ORDER STANDARD 848.50

40-5-146.B2 DRVNG COMM VEH IN OUT OF SERVICE ORDER ACCIDENT 1,043.50

40-5-143 DRVNG COMM VEH W/MORE THAN 1 LIC PROB

40-5-146A1 DRVNG COMM VEH W/O CDL STANDARD 158.50 193.00 393.00 770.00

40-5-146A2 DRVNG COMM VEH W/O CDL ON PERSON

40-5-151F DRVNG COMM VEH W/O OBTAINING CDL

40-6-391A1 DUI - (W/ ACCIDENT) - LESS SAFE

40-6-391 DUI - ALCOHOL/DRUGS STANDARD  [1ST 969.50 1,000.00] 1,000.00 1,282.00 1,290.00 1,311.00 1,580.00 1,489.50
40-6-391 DUI - ALCOHOL/DRUGS ACCIDENT [1ST 1,119.50 1,275.00

40-6-391 DUI - ALCOHOL/DRUGS STANDARD  |2ND 1,269.50 1,700.00 1,000.00 1,643.00| 1,730.00 2,125.00 2,079.00
40-6-391 DUI - ALCOHOL/DRUGS ACCIDENT [2ND 1.419.50 1,975.00

40-6-391 DUI - ALCOHOL/DRUGS STANDARD  |3RD 1,569.50 2,794.00[ 2,948.00[ 3,790.00 2,670.00 5,026.50
40-6-391 DUI - ALCOHOL/DRUGS ACCIDENT  [3RD 4,109.50

40-6-391L DUI - CHILD ENDANGERMENT STANDARD  [1ST 823.00 1,000.00|  2,646.00 1,311.00 1,580.00

40-6-391L DUI - CHILD ENDANGERMENT ACCIDENT [1ST 948.00

40-6-391L DUI - CHILD ENDANGERMENT STANDARD [2ND 1,073.00 1,200.00

40-6-391L DUI - CHILD ENDANGERMENT ACCIDENT [2ND 1,198.00

40-6-391A6 DUI - MARIJUANA 1,000.00 1,311.00 1,580.00

40-6-391K DUI - UNDER AGE 21 1,000.00] 1,282.30| 1,290.00| 1,311.00 1,580.00 1,489.50
40-6-391A DUI DRUGS/ALCOHOL 969.50 1,311.00 1,489.50
40-6-391(K) DUI PER UNDER 21 WITH ALCOHOL CONTENT

40-6-391K1 DUI UNDER 21 0.02 GRAMS OR MORE 1,000.00 1,489.50
40-6-391.3 DUI WHILE OPERATING A SCHOOL BUS

40-6-391A1 DUI/ALCOHOL - LESS SAFE 969.50 1,000.00] 1,282.30| 1,290.00|  1,311.00 1,580.00 1,489.50
40-6-391A2 DUI/DRUGS - LESS SAFE 969.50 1,000.00] 1,282.30] 1,290.00| 1,311.00 1,580.00 1,489.50
40-6-391A3 DUI/INHALANTS - LESS DAFE 969.50 1,311.00 1,580.00




Suggested

CODE VIOLATION DESCRIPTION CLASS SUBCLASS | Snellville Fine Auburn | Dacula L'Ville Lilburn | Norcross | Suwanee
40-6-391A5 DUI-ALCOHOL 969.50 1,000.00] 1,282.00] 1,290.00] 1,311.00 1,580.00
40-6-391A4 DUI-DRUGS/ALCOHOL COMBINED - LESS SAFE 969.50 1,000.00 1,311.00 1,580.00
40-6-392 DUI-REFUSAL 1,200.00
40-5-145 DUTIES OF EMPLOYER
40-6-276 DUTY OF WRECKER DRIVER TO CLEAN DEBRIS STANDARD 116.50 125.00
10-51 DUTY TO BE RESPONSIBLE OWNER STANDARD 153.50 250.00 405.00
40-8-50(E)(5) EMERGENCY BREAKAWAY VIOLATION STANDARD 116.50 125.00
40-8-50(E)(5) EMERGENCY BREAKAWAY VIOLATION ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00
40-6-6 EMERGENCY VEHICLE VIOLATION 470.00
40-8-96 EMERGENCY VEHICLE VIOLATION
40-6-144 EMERGING FROM ALLEY, DRIVEWAY, BUILDING STANDARD 116.50 125.00 184.00 148.00 400.00
40-6-144 EMERGING FROM ALLEY, DRIVEWAY, BUILDING ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00
40-8-130 EMISSION VIOLATION
40-8-182 EMISSION VIOLATION
40-8-183 EMISSION VIOLATION
40-8-161 EMISSIONS INSPECTION FOR CERTAIN VEHICLE STANDARD 116.50
40-8-161 EMISSIONS INSPECTION FOR CERTAIN VEHICLE ACCIDENT 14450
ENCROACHMENT IN UNDISTURBED BUFFER STANDARD 42350
38-95 ENGAGING - SOLICITATION OF SEX ACTS STANDARD 288.50
42-16 ENTER OR REMAIN IN FACILITY WHEN CLOSED STANDARD 288.50
42-16 ENTER/REMAIN FACILITY IN VEH WHEN CLOSED STANDARD 153.50
38-52 ENTERING PRIVATE REC. FACILITY
40-6-14 EQUIP USED IMPROPERLY-EXCESSIVE NOISE STANDARD 158.50 166.00 250.00 132.50
40-6-14 EQUIP USED IMPROPERLY-EXCESSIVE NOISE ACCIDENT 193.50
12.9(A) ERECTION OF SIGN W/O PERMIT STANDARD 250.00
26-410 EROSION CONTROL STANDARD 1,318.50
32-6-22 EXCEED/VIOLATE HEIGHT LIMIT STANDARD 153.50
30-6-22 EXCEED/VIOLATE HEIGHT LIMIT ACCIDENT 221.00
32.6-20 EXCEED/VIOLATE SIZE, WEIGHT, CARGO LIMIT
32-6-24 EXCEED/VIOLATE SIZE/LENGTH LIMIT
32-6-23 EXCEED/VIOLATE WIDTH LIMIT STANDARD 153.50
32-6-23 EXCEED/VIOLATE WIDTH LIMIT ACCIDENT 221.00
2232 EXCESSIVE ALARMS 1ST OFF 86.00
2232 EXCESSIVE ALARMS 2ND OFF 86.00
2232 EXCESSIVE ALARMS 3RD - 7TH 153.50
2232 EXCESSIVE ALARMS 8TH - 12TH 288.50
2232 EXCESSIVE ALARMS THIRTEENTH 693.50
22-36(A) EXCESSIVE ALARMS-MORE THAN 3 STANDARD 153.50
6.4.1 EXCISE TAX FOR DISTILLED SPRITS
40-8-181 EXHAUST SYSTEM USED IMPROPERLY/OBSTRUCT STANDARD 116.50 125.00 210.00 132.50
40-8-181 EXHAUST SYSTEM USED IMPROPERLY/OBSTRUCT ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00
40-8-71 EXHAUST SYSTEM VIOLATION STANDARD 116.50 125.00 150.00 132.50
40-8-71 EXHAUST SYSTEM VIOLATION ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00
58-107 EXP STATE EMER VEHICLE CERTIFICATE STANDARD 113.00 125.00
58-107 EXP STATE EMER VEHICLE CERTIFICATE ACCIDENT 140.00 150.00
40-5-32 EXPIRED DRIVER'S LICENSE STANDARD 88.50 130.00 139.00 148.00 210.00 150.00 174.25




Suggested

CODE VIOLATION DESCRIPTION CLASS SUBCLASS | Snellville Fine Auburn | Dacula L'Ville Lilburn | Norcross | Suwanee
40-5-149 EXPIRED OR NO DRIVERS LICENSE STANDARD 158.50

40-2-44 EXPIRED OR NO LICENSE PLATE OR DECAL STANDARD 116.50 125.00 155.00 150.00

40-2-44 EXPIRED OR NO LICENSE PLATE OR DECAL ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00

40-2-8 EXPIRED OR NO LICENSE PLATE OR DECAL STANDARD 158.50 184.00 163.00 155.00 150.00 159.50
40-2-20 EXPIRED OR NO LICENSE PLATES/DECAL STANDARD 158.50 184.00 120.00 210.00 150.00 159.50
40-2-20 EXPIRED OR NO LICENSE PLATES/DECAL ACCIDENT 193.50 184.00

48-2-31 EXPIRED OR NO REGISTRATION OR TITLE

48-8-9 EXPIRED OR NO REGISTRATION OR TITLE

48-9-38 EXPIRED OR NO REGISTRATION OR TITLE

48-9-39 EXPIRED OR NO REGISTRATION OR TITLE

40-2-38 EXPIRED/NO REGISTRATION/TITLE STANDARD 116.50 125.00 163.00 210.00 250.00 132.50
40-2-38 EXPIRED/NO REGISTRATION/TITLE ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00

304-6 EXTERIOR WALLS

17.3A EXTERIOR WOOD SURFACES/PROTECTIVE TRETMN STANDARD 153.50

40-6-164 FAIL OF SCHOOL BUS TO YIELD R/O WY

40-6-165 FAIL OF SCHOOL BUS TO YIELD RIGHT OF WAY 210.00

40-1-23(F) FAIL TO CARRY DPS HM PERMIT IN VEH

6.5.6(2)(1) FAIL TO COMPLY W/LIGHTING REGULATION

40-8-31 FAIL TO DIM HEADLIGHTS STANDARD 116.50 125.00 130.00 106.00 148.00 210.00 110.00 132.50
40-8-31 FAIL TO DIM HEADLIGHTS ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00

42-17 (A) FAIL TO FOLLOW ORDERS OF LIFEGUARD STANDARD 86.00

26-462 (B) FAIL TO MAINTAIN BMP STORMWATER RUNOFF STANDARD 250.00

42-22 (A) FAIL TO OBEY DNR FISHING REGULATIONS STANDARD 153.50

40-6-1 FAIL TO OBEY RULES OF RD CHAPTER 40-6-1 184.00 250.00 210.00 210.00

40-6-51 FAIL TO OBEY TRAFFIC SIGN (CONT ACCESS) STANDARD 116.50 125.00 210.00

40-6-51 FAIL TO OBEY TRAFFIC SIGN (CONT ACCESS) ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00

40-6-72C FAIL TO OBEY YIELD SIGN STANDARD 116.50 125.00 184.00 148.00 210.00 250.00 132.50
40-6-72C FAIL TO OBEY YIELD SIGN ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00 220.00 300.00

18-31 FAIL TO OBTAIN PERMIT FOR CONSTRUCTION STANDARD 288.50

40-6-273 FAIL TO REPORT ACCIDENT STANDARD 718.50 483.00 803.00 770.00 450.00 511.25
40-6-272 FAIL TO REPORT STRIKING FIXED OBJECT STANDARD 438.50 340.00 603.00 770.00 450.00 174.25
40-6-123 FAIL TO SIGNAL LANE CHANGE OR TURN STANDARD 116.50 125.00 184.00 148.00 210.00 230.00 132.50
40-6-123 FAIL TO SIGNAL LANE CHANGE OR TURN ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00 280.00

32-6-30 FAIL TO WEIGH/STOP @ WEIGH STATION

40-6-91A FAIL TO YIELD R/O WAY @ CROSSWALK STANDARD 116.50 125.00 213.00 210.00 210.00

40-6-91A FAIL TO YIELD R/O WAY @ CROSSWALK ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00 280.00

40-6-91 FAIL TO YIELD RIGHT OF WAY AT CROSSWALK STANDARD 116.50 125.00 205.00 210.00 210.00

40-6-91 FAIL TO YIELD RIGHT OF WAY AT CROSSWALK ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00

40-6-74 FAIL TO YIELD RIGHT OF WAY TO EMERG VEH STANDARD 116.50 125.00 500.00 421.00 210.00 400.00 313.50
40-6-74 FAIL TO YIELD RIGHT OF WAY TO EMERG VEH ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00

40-6-70 FAIL TO YIELD RIGHT OF WAY TO VEHICLE STANDARD 116.50 125.00 184.00 210.00 250.00 132.50
40-6-70 FAIL TO YIELD RIGHT OF WAY TO VEHICLE ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00 300.00

40-6-73 FAIL TO YIELD RIGHT OF WAY TO VEHICLE STANDARD 116.50 125.00 184.00 148.00 210.00 250.00 132.50
40-6-73 FAIL TO YIELD RIGHT OF WAY TO VEHICLE ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00 220.00 300.00

40-6-71 FAIL TO YIELD RIGHT OF WAY, TURNING STANDARD 116.50 125.00 184.00 250.00 132.50
40-6-71 FAIL TO YIELD RIGHT OF WAY, TURNING ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00 300.00




Suggested

CODE VIOLATION DESCRIPTION CLASS SUBCLASS | Snellville Fine Auburn | Dacula L'Ville Lilburn | Norcross | Suwanee
40-6-75 FAIL TO YIELD TO CONSTRUCTION MARKERS STANDARD 116.50 125.00 300.00 148.00 210.00 250.00
40-6-75 FAIL TO YIELD TO CONSTRUCTION MARKERS ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00 220.00
40-6-76 FAIL TO YIELD TO FUNERAL PROCESSION STANDARD 144.50 300.00 148.00 210.00 210.00 174.25
40-6-76 FAIL TO YIELD TO FUNERAL PROCESSION ACCIDENT 193.50
40-6-77 FAIL TO YIELD TO MC, BYCYCLE, PED OR FAR 184.00
17-6-12 FAILURE TO APPEAR
40-5-56 FAILURE TO APPEAR FOR TRAIL OR COURT APP 62.50 203.00 205.00
H6-5(6) FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH REMOVING REFUSE
40-6-31 FAILURE TO DIM HEADLIGHTS STANDARD 116.50 125.00 184.00 210.00
40-6-31 FAILURE TO DIM HEADLIGHTS ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00
40-8-31 FAILURE TO DIM LIGHTS STANDARD 116.50 125.00
40-8-31 FAILURE TO DIM LIGHTS ACCIDENT 158.50 150.00
40-8-28 FAILURE TO DIM LIGHTS WHEN PARKED STANDARD 116.50 125.00
40-8-28D FAILURE TO DIM LIGHTS WHEN PARKED STANDARD 116.50 125.00
40-6-241(b) FAILURE TO EXERCISE DUE CARE 18T 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00
40-6-241(b) FAILURE TO EXERCISE DUE CARE 2ND 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00
40-6-241(b) FAILURE TO EXERCISE DUE CARE 3RD 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00
40-5-29 FAILURE TO HAVE LICENSE ON PERSON STANDARD 32.50 43.00 38.00 148.00 105.00 65.00 36.50
40-5-29(a) FAILURE TO HAVE LICENSE ON PERSON STANDARD 32.50 43.00 105.00 65.00
40-6-50 FAILURE TO KEEP IN PROPER LANE STANDARD 116.50 125.00 184.00 205.00 148.00 210.00 250.00 132.50
40-6-50 FAILURE TO KEEP IN PROPER LANE ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00 220.00 300.00
40-6-50B FAILURE TO KEEP IN PROPER LANE STANDARD 116.50 125.00 210.00
40-6-50B FAILURE TO KEEP IN PROPER LANE ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00
40-6-52D FAILURE TO KEEP IN PROPER LANE
40-6-53 FAILURE TO KEEP PROPER LANE
826 FAILURE TO MAINTAIN DETENTION FACILITY STANDARD 250.00
40-6-10 FAILURE TO MAINTAIN INSURANCE STANDARD  |1st 438.50 500.00 442.00 551.00 440.00 630.00 600.00 694.25
40-6-10 FAILURE TO MAINTAIN INSURANCE STANDARD  [2nd 864.00 950.00
40-6-10 FAILURE TO MAINTAIN INSURANCE STANDARD  [3rd 1,000.00 1,050.00
40-6-10 FAILURE TO MAINTAIN INSURANCE ACCIDENT 578.50 650.00
40-6-10(B) FAILURE TO MAINTAIN INSURANCE STANDARD 438.50 630.00 545.00
40-6-10(B) FAILURE TO MAINTAIN INSURANCE ACCIDENT 578.50
40-6-10A FAILURE TO MAINTAIN INSURANCE
40-7-16 FAILURE TO OBEY MOTOR CARRIER RULES/REGS
40-7-27 FAILURE TO OBEY MOTOR CARRIER RULES/REGS STANDARD 116.50
46-7-39 FAILURE TO OBEY MOTOR CARRIER RULES/REGS SEATBELT 15.00
46-7-39 FAILURE TO OBEY MOTOR CARRIER RULES/REGS STANDARD 158.50
40-6-2 FAILURE TO OBEY POLICE/PEACE OFFICER STANDARD 116.50 125.00 193.00 205.00 148.00 210.00 250.00 132.50
40-6-2 FAILURE TO OBEY POLICE/PEACE OFFICER ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00 220.00
40-6-140A FAILURE TO OBEY RR GRADE CROSSING RESTRI 184.00 210.00
40-6-98 FAILURE TO OBEY SAFETY ZONE STANDARD 116.50 125.00 210.00 210.00
40-6-98 FAILURE TO OBEY SAFETY ZONE ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00
40-6-20 FAILURE TO OBEY SIGNS OR CONTROL DEVICES STANDARD 116.50 125.00 184.00 210.00 250.00 132.50
40-6-20 FAILURE TO OBEY SIGNS OR CONTROL DEVICES ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00 300.00
40-6-72 FAILURE TO OBEY STOP SIGN STANDARD 116.50 125.00 184.00 148.00 210.00 250.00
40-6-72 FAILURE TO OBEY STOP SIGN ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00 220.00 300.00




Suggested

CODE VIOLATION DESCRIPTION CLASS SUBCLASS | Snellville Fine Auburn | Dacula L'Ville Lilburn | Norcross | Suwanee
40-6-23 FAILURE TO OBEY TRAFFIC SIGN 116.50 125.00 184.00 205.00 210.00 250.00

40-6-21 FAILURE TO OBEY TRAFFIC SIGNAL OR LIGHT STANDARD 116.50 125.00 148.00 210.00

40-6-21 FAILURE TO OBEY TRAFFIC SIGNAL OR LIGHT ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00 220.00

42-4 (C) FAILURE TO OBSERVE POSTED RULES & REGS STANDARD 153.50

40-5-20A FAILURE TO OBTAIN GA LICENSE IN 30 DAYS 718.50 712.00 65.00 803.00 770.00 860.00
40-2-140(C)(1) FAILURE TO REGISTER UNDER UCR STANDARD 116.50 125.00 550.00
40-2-140(C)(1) FAILURE TO REGISTER UNDER UCR ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00

40-6-275 FAILURE TO REMOVE ACCIDENT VEHICLE STANDARD 116.50 125.00 213.00 210.00 250.00

40-6-275 FAILURE TO REMOVE ACCIDENT VEHICLE ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00

42-20 (B) FAILURE TO REMOVE ANIMAL EXCREMENT STANDARD 86.00

304.7 FAILURE TO REPAIR/REPLACE GUTTERS STANDARD 250.00

40-5-149(B) FAILURE TO RPT NAME/ADDRESS CHANGE STANDARD 158.50 110.00

32-6-21 FAILURE TO SECURE LOAD STANDARD 153.50 205.00 132.50
32-6-21 FAILURE TO SECURE LOAD ACCIDENT 221.00

40-6-254 FAILURE TO SECURE LOAD STANDARD 116.50 125.00 130.00 333.00 210.00 200.00 132.50
40-6-254 FAILURE TO SECURE LOAD ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00

40-6-124 FAILURE TO SIGNAL/IMPROPER SIGNAL STANDARD 116.50 125.00 183.00 205.00 148.00 210.00 230.00 132.50
40-6-124 FAILURE TO SIGNAL/IMPROPER SIGNAL ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00

40-6-140C FAILURE TO SLOW FOR RR GRADE CROSSING 353.00 210.00 400.00
40-6-21(3)A FAILURE TO STOP @ STOP LINE STANDARD 116.50 125.00

40-6-21(3)A FAILURE TO STOP @ STOP LINE ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00

40-6-72B FAILURE TO STOP AT STOP SIGN STANDARD 116.50 125.00 184.00 205.00 148.00 210.00 250.00 132.50
40-6-72B FAILURE TO STOP AT STOP SIGN ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00 220.00 300.00

40-6-162 FAILURE TO USE VISUAL SIGNALS SCH BUS

40-6-74A FAILURE TO YIELD R/O WY EMER VEHICLE STANDARD 228.50 750.00 470.00

40-6-91D FAILURE TO YIELD R/WAY TO PEDESTRIAN

40-6-93 FAILURE TO YIELD R/WAY TO PEDESTRIAN STANDARD 116.50 125.00 247.00 220.00 210.00 210.00 132.50
40-6-93 FAILURE TO YIELD R/WAY TO PEDESTRIAN ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00

40-6-94 FAILURE TO YIELD R/WAY TO PEDESTRIAN

38-12 FALSE NAME AND DATE BIRTH STANDARD 356.00

16-9-5 FALSE PROOF OF INSURANCE

16-10-26 FALSE REPORT OF A CRIME

40-5-125 FALSE RPT/APPLICATION OF DRIVERS LICENSE STANDARD 298.50 184.00 393.00 770.00 800.00 204.00
40-2-3 FALSE SWEARING STANDARD 368.50

40-4-21 FALSIFICATION OF VIN OR REGIS PLATE

42-22 (D) FEEDING OF WATER FOWL PROHIBITED STANDARD 59.00

40-6-395B5A FELONY FLEEING POLICY OR ROADBLOCK

38-49 FIGHTING WORDS STANDARD 153.50

16-11-126 FIREARMS: CARRY CONCEALED WEAPON

16-11-128 FIREARMS: CARRY PISTOL W/OUT LICENSE

16-11-103 FIREARMS: DISCHARGE NEAR HIGHWAY/STREET

16-11-102 FIREARMS: POINTING OR AIMING AT ANOTHER

16-11-132 FIREARMS: POSSESSION BY A MINOR

16-11-131 FIREARMS: POSSESSION BY CONVICTED FELON

16-11-106 FIREARMS: POSSESSION DURING A CRIME

16-11-123

FIREARMS: POSSESSION OF DANGEROUS WEAPON




Suggested

CODE VIOLATION DESCRIPTION CLASS SUBCLASS | Snellville Fine Auburn Dacula L'Ville Lilburn | Norcross | Suwanee
40-6-395 FLEEING OR EVADING POLICE OR ROADBLOCK STANDARD [2ND OFF 1.418.50 1,332.00

40-6-395 FLEEING OR EVADING POLICE OR ROADBLOCK STANDARD 858.50 705.00 803.00| 1,311.00 1,180.00 745.50
40-6-395 FLEEING OR EVADING POLICE OR ROADBLOCK ACCIDENT 1,678.50

40-6-395A FLEEING OR EVADING POLICE OR ROADBLOCK 1,311.00

40-6-395(B) FLEEING/ATTEMPTING TO ELUDE OFFICER MISD

40-6-247 FOLLOWING EMERGENCY VEHICLE STANDARD 116.50 125.00 184.00 213.00

40-6-247 FOLLOWING EMERGENCY VEHICLE ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00

40-6-49 FOLLOWING TOO CLOSELY STANDARD 116.50 125.00 184.00 148.00 210.00 300.00 132.50
40-6-49 FOLLOWING TOO CLOSELY ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00 220.00 210.00 330.00

40-6-49C FOLLOWING TOO CLOSELY IN CONVOY

46-2 FRANCHISE FOR COLLECTION STANDARD 500.00

40-9-316 FRAUDULENT INFO. ON ACCIDENT REPORT

17.2D FRONT YARD PARKING 1ST OFFENSE 250.00

17.2D FRONT YARD PARKING 2ND OFFENSE 423.50

6-35 FURNISHING/SELLING ALCOHOL TO MINOR STANDARD 491.00

16-10-25 GIVING FALSE NAME/ADDR/DOB TO OFFICER STANDARD 368.50

40-6-123B GIVING WRONG SIGNAL 184.00 148.00 210.00

26-401 GRADING/DRAINAGE STANDARD 153.50

302.4 GRASS AND WEEDS STANDARD 250.00

17.2B GRASS AND WEEDS 1ST OFFENSE 250.00

17.2B GRASS AND WEEDS 2ND OFFENSE 558.50

17.2B GRASS AND WEEDS 3RD OFFENSE 818.50

40-5-58 HABITUAL VIOLATOR SUPERIOR  |COURT

40-5-58C HABITUAL VIOLATOR MISDEMEANOR 1,000.00|  1,012.00 803.00

38-92 HALTING/IMPEDING FLOW OF TRAFFIC STANDARD 116.50 125.00

40-5-152A HAVNG MEAS ALCOH IN SYSTEM-REFUSED TEST STANDARD 848.50

40-5-152A HAVNG MEAS ALCOH IN SYSTEM-REFUSED TEST ACCIDENT 1,043.50

46-11-4 HAZARDOUS MATERIALS VIOLATION

40-8-22D HEADLIGHT COVERS PROHIBITED STANDARD 116.50 125.00 88.00 210.00 110.00 132.50
40-8-22D HEADLIGHT COVERS PROHIBITED ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00

32-6-22 HEIGHT & LOAD VIOLATION-COMMERCIAL VEH STANDARD 153.50

32-6-22 HEIGHT & LOAD VIOLATION-COMMERCIAL VEH ACCIDENT 221.00

40-2-111 HIGHWAY USE PERMIT REQUIRED

42-8 (B) HINDERING OR INTERRUPTING PERM ACTIVITY STANDARD 153.50

40-6-270 HIT & RUN-FAILURE TO STOP AND RENDER AID STANDARD 858.50 722.00( 1,747.00 803.00 770.00 860.00 379.25
18-4 HOME BUSINESS STANDARDS STANDARD 250.00

B 18.4 HOME BUSINESS STANDARDS

18-0 HOME OCCUPATION 1ST OFFENSE 250.00

18-0 HOME OCCUPATION 2ND OFFENSE 558.00

18-0 HOME OCCUPATION 3RD OFFENSE 1,068.50

40-2-66 ILLEGAL POSSESSION OF NATL. GUARD TAG STANDARD 116.50 125.00

40-6-203 ILLEGAL STOP/STAND/PARK WHERE PROHIBITED STANDARD 116.50 125.00 184.00 148.00 140.00 250.00 132.50
40-6-203 ILLEGAL STOP/STAND/PARK WHERE PROHIBITED ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00

62-40 ILLICIT DISCHARGE STANDARD 250.00

40-5-150D IMP CLASS/ENDORSEMENT - CDL STANDARD 848.50 210.00 220.00 299.50
40-5-150D IMP CLASS/ENDORSEMENT - CDL ACCIDENT 1,043.40




Suggested

CODE VIOLATION DESCRIPTION CLASS SUBCLASS | Snellville Fine Auburn | Dacula L'Ville Lilburn | Norcross | Suwanee
40-6-395C2 IMPERSONATE OFFICER TO CONTROL TRAFFIC

40-6-395C1 IMPERSONATING A POLICE OFFICER 695.50
40-6-240 IMPROPER BACKING STANDARD 116.50 125.00 184.00 205.00 210.00 250.00 132.50
40-6-240 IMPROPER BACKING ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00 300.00

40-2-166 IMPROPER CLASS OF LICENSE PLATE STANDARD 158.50 350.00

40-2-41 IMPROPER DISPLAY OF TAG STANDARD 116.50 125.00 163.00 155.00 210.00 132.50
32-9-4 IMPROPER LANE USAGE 210.00

40-6-54 IMPROPER LANE USAGE

40-6-248 IMPROPER LANE/LOC ON FIRE HOSE STANDARD 116.50 125.00 184.00 300.00

40-6-120A2 IMPROPER LEFT TURN STANDARD 116.50 125.00 184.00 205.00 148.00 210.00

40-6-120A2 IMPROPER LEFT TURN ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00 220.00

40-6-200 IMPROPER PARKING STANDARD 88.50 88.00 92.00 148.00 140.00 250.00 132.50
40-6-200 IMPROPER PARKING ACCIDENT 123.50

42-14 IMPROPER PARKING STANDARD 86.00

42-14 IMPROPER PARKING (IN THE PARK) STANDARD 86.00

40-6-42 IMPROPER PASSING STANDARD 116.50 125.00 184.00 148.00 210.00 250.00 132.50
40-6-42 IMPROPER PASSING ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00 300.00

40-6-46B IMPROPER PASSING STANDARD 116.50 125.00 148.00

40-6-46B IMPROPER PASSING ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00 220.00

40-6-45A2 IMPROPER PASSING IN NO PASSING ZONE STANDARD 116.50 125.00 148.00 250.00 132.50
40-6-45A2 IMPROPER PASSING IN NO PASSING ZONE ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00 300.00

40-6-45A3 IMPROPER PASSING IN NO PASSING ZONE

40-6-46 IMPROPER PASSING IN NO PASSING ZONE STANDARD 116.50 125.00 184.00 148.00 250.00 132.50
40-6-46 IMPROPER PASSING IN NO PASSING ZONE ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00 220.00 300.00

40-6-46A IMPROPER PASSING IN NO PASSING ZONE STANDARD 116.50 125.00 148.00

40-6-46A IMPROPER PASSING IN NO PASSING ZONE ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00 220.00

40-6-16 IMPROPER PASSING OF EMERG/TOWING/HWY VEH STANDARD 718.50 400.00 463.00 700.00 380.00 379.25
40-6-45A1 IMPROPER PASSING ON HILL/CURVE STANDARD 116.50 125.00 148.00

40-6-45A1 IMPROPER PASSING ON HILL/CURVE ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00

40-6-43 IMPROPER PASSING ON RIGHT STANDARD 116.50 125.00 184.00 148.00 210.00 250.00 132.50
40-6-43 IMPROPER PASSING ON RIGHT ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00 300.00

40-6-43A IMPROPER PASSING ON RIGHT

40-6-43B IMPROPER PASSING ON RIGHT STANDARD 116.50 125.00 184.00 148.00 210.00 250.00

40-6-43B IMPROPER PASSING ON RIGHT ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00 300.00

40-2-90B1 IMPROPER REG. OF VEHICLE STANDARD 158.50

40-6-120A1 IMPROPER RIGHT TURN STANDARD 116.50 125.00 184.00 205.00 148.00 210.00

40-6-120A1 IMPROPER RIGHT TURN ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00 220.00

40-6-123D IMPROPER SIGNAL 184.00

40-6-122 IMPROPER STARTING STANDARD 116.50 125.00 184.00 148.00 210.00 210.00 132.50
40-6-122 IMPROPER STARTING ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00

40-6-251 IMPROPER STARTING STANDARD 438.50 214.00 403.00 490.00 500.00 174.25
40-6-251 IMPROPER STARTING ACCIDENT 578.50

40-6-123C IMPROPER STOPPING STANDARD 116.50 125.00 184.00 205.00 148.00 210.00 230.00 132.50
40-6-123C IMPROPER STOPPING ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00 280.00

40-2-8 IMPROPER TAG STANDARD 88.50 184.00 155.00

40-2-42 IMPROPER TRANSFER OF LICENSE PLATE/DECAL STANDARD 158.50 155.00 210.00




Suggested

CODE VIOLATION DESCRIPTION CLASS SUBCLASS | Snellville Fine Auburn Dacula L'Ville Lilburn | Norcross | Suwanee
40-6-120 IMPROPER TURN STANDARD 116.50 125.00 184.00 148.00 210.00 230.00 132.50
40-6-120 IMPROPER TURN ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00 220.00
40-6-120B IMPROPER TURN STANDARD 116.50 125.00 184.00 148.00 210.00
40-6-125 IMPROPER USE OF HAND SIGNALS STANDARD 116.50 125.00 184.00 230.00
40-6-123A IMPROPER/ERRATIC LANE CHANGE STANDARD 116.50 125.00 184.00 148.00 210.00
40-6-123A IMPROPER/ERRATIC LANE CHANGE ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00
40-6-42.2 INCREASING SPEED WHILE BEING PASSED STANDARD 116.50 125.00 132.50
11.2 (A)(3)(A) INSTALLING AND MAINTAINING GRAVEL DRVWY STANDARD 356.00
8.2.3 INSUFFICIENT STORMWATER DETENTION STANDARD 153.50
38-45 INTER W/POLICE ASSISTANCE STANDARD 693.50
40-6-26 INTERFERE WITH TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES STANDARD 158.50 184.00 148.00 210.00 295.00 132.50
26-267 SEC 1 INTERFERENCE W/PEACE & COMFORT STANDARD 113.00
40-8-117 INTERLOCK PROBATION VIOLATION
18-101 INTERNATIONAL PROP MAINTENANCE CODE STANDARD 261.50
17.2C JUNK VEHICLE 1ST OFFENSE 250.00
17.2C JUNK VEHICLE 2ND OFFENSE 558.50
17.2C JUNK VEHICLE 3RD OFFENSE 818.50
26-271 JUNK VEHICLES 1ST OFF 250.00
26-271 JUNK VEHICLES 2ND 693.50
40-6-24 LANE DIRECTION VIOLATION STANDARD 116.50 125.00 184.00 205.00 250.00
40-6-24 LANE DIRECTION VIOLATION ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00
40-6-40C LANE VIOLATION 210.00
32-6-23 LENGTH OF LOAD VIOLATIONS-COMMERCIAL VEH STANDARD 153.50
32-6-23 LENGTH OF LOAD VIOLATIONS-COMMERCIAL VEH ACCIDENT 221.00
40-2-31 LICENSE PLATE SPECIFICATIONS STANDARD 88.50
40-2-31 LICENSE PLATE SPECIFICATIONS ACCIDENT 123.50
40-5-29B LICENSE TO BE EXHIBITED ON DEMAND STANDARD 228.50 30.00 455.00 393.00 210.00 65.00
40-6-351 LICENSE: MOPED OPERATORS NEED LICENSE STANDARD 438.50 860.00
40-8-30 LIGHT VIOLATION
40-8-34 LIGHT VIOLATION 250.00 132.50
16-7-43 LITTERING STANDARD 214.50
40-6-249 LITTERING FROM A MOTOR VEHICLE STANDARD 214.50 193.00 247.00 213.00 350.00 360.00 306.00
46-62 LITTERING FROM VEHICLE STANDARD 207.50
42-5 LITTERING IN PARK STANDARD 207.50
42-5 LITTERING IN THE PARK STANDARD 207.50
46-57 LITTERING PROHIBITED STANDARD 207.50
40-8-3 LOAD DRAGGING ON HIGHWAY
20-2-1180 LOITERING ON SCHOOL PREMISES STANDARD 207.50
16-11-36 LOITERING OR PROWLING STANDARD 214.50
38-94 LOITERING/PROWLING STANDARD 207.50 403.00
40-8-35 LOW SPEED VEHICLE LIGHT VIOLATION
304.10 MAINTAINENCE OF STAIRWAYS/DECKS/PORCHES STANDARD 250.00
9.3 MAINTAINING >1 FAMILY 1ST OFFENSE 491.00
9.3 MAINTAINING >1 FAMILY 2ND OFFENSE 1,006.00
9.3 MAINTAINING >1 FAMILY 3RD OFFENSE 1,318.50
26-268 MAINTAINING UNSAFE STRUCTURE STANDARD 356.00




Suggested

CODE VIOLATION DESCRIPTION CLASS SUBCLASS | Snellville Fine Auburn | Dacula L'Ville Lilburn | Norcross | Suwanee
303.1 MAINTANANCE OF STRUCTURES STANDARD 356.00
40-6-121 MAKING IMPROPER U-TURN STANDARD 116.50 125.00 184.00 205.00 148.00 230.00 132.50
40-6-121 MAKING IMPROPER U-TURN ACCIDENT 14450 150.00 280.00
17.2 (E) APPXB__|MAXIMUM OCCUPANCY
58-114 MAXIMUM RESPONSE TIMES 1ST OFFENS 153.50
58-114 MAXIMUM RESPONSE TIMES 2ND OFFENS 288.50
58-114 MAXIMUM RESPONSE TIMES 3RD OFFENS 693.50
6-35D MINOR IN POSSESSION OF ALCOHOL(NOT DRIV) STANDARD 261.50
6-30 MINOR POSSESSION ALCOHOL STANDARD 261.50 722.00
40-1-23(V) MISDEMEANOR VIOL OF DPS HM RULES
40-1-8 MISDEMEANOR VIOL OF DPS TRANS RULES STANDARD 158.50
3-3-23A3 MISREPRESENT AGE TO OBTAIN ALCOH. STANDARD 288.50 602.50
3323 (A) (5) MISREPRESENT ID TO OBTAIN ALCOH. STANDARD 288.50
40-2-6 MISSING/DEFACED/OBSCURED LICENSE PLATE STANDARD 158.50 193.00 770.00 350.00 132.50
48-9-38 MOTOR CARRIER REGISTRATION CARD REQUIRED
40-5-54A2 MOTOR VEHICLE USED IN FELONY
40-6-7 MOTOR VEHICLES IN PARADE
40-6-315B MOTORCYCLE EQUIPMENT NOT USED PROPERLY 210.00 150.00 132.50
40-6-315A MOTORCYCLE EQUPMNT NOT USED PROP (HELMT) STANDARD 116.50 125.00 210.00 150.00 132.50
40-6-315A MOTORCYCLE EQUPMNT NOT USED PROP (HELMT) ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00
40-6-315E MOTORCYCLE: MUST WEAR SHOES
40-6-11C MOTORCYCLE: NO PROOF OF INSURANCE 440.00
40-6-331 MOTORIZED CART VIOLATION 210.00
40-6-143 MOVING HEAVY EQUIP AT RR GRADE CROSSING
40-8-75 MUD FLAP VIOLATION STANDARD 116.50 125.00 150.00 132.50
40-8-75 MUD FLAP VIOLATION ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00
40-8-9 NAME REQUIREMENTS NOT PROPERLY DISPLAYED STANDARD 116.50 125.00 132.50
40-8-9 NAME REQUIREMENTS NOT PROPERLY DISPLAYED ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00
40-2-90B NEW RESIDENT HAS 30 DAYS TO OBTAIN TAG STANDARD 116.50 125.00 163.00 210.00 210.00
40-2-90B NEW RESIDENT HAS 30 DAYS TO OBTAIN TAG ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00
40-5-20 NO **VALID LIC* - COMMERCIAL LICENSE STANDARD 158.50 193.00 770.00
6.6 NO BARRICADES OR CONSTRUCTION SIGNAGE STANDARD 153.50
13.2 NO BUILDING PERMIT 1ST OFFENSE 288.50
13.2 NO BUILDING PERMIT 2ND OFFENSE 558.50
13.2 NO BUILDING PERMIT 3RD OFFENSE 818.50
54-153 NO BUSINESS LICENSE 1ST OFFENSE 250.00
54-153 NO BUSINESS LICENSE 2ND OFFENSE 558.50
54-153 NO BUSINESS LICENSE 3RD OFFENSE 1,068.50
13.4 NO CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY 1ST OFFENSE 288.50
13.4 NO CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY 2ND OFFENSE 818.50
13.4 NO CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY 3RD OFFENSE 1,318.50
821C NO DOWNSTREAM ANALYSIS
18-2 NO HOME BUSINESS PERMIT STANDARD 250.00
40-2-88 NO IRP INTERNATIONAL REGISTRATION PLAN STANDARD 158.50 210.00
46-7-151 NO MOTOR CARRIER OF PROPERTY PERMIT STANDARD 116.50 125.00
40-7-15 NO MOTOR CARRIER PROPERY PERMIT STANDARD 116.50 125.00




CODE VIOLATION DESCRIPTION CLASS SUBCLASS | Snellville s“":?::ted Auburn | Dacula L'vile | Liburn | Norcross | Suwanee
20-2-140E NO OPERATNG AUTH (INTERSTATE)
71 NO PORTABLE ACCESSORY STRUCTURE PERMIT
20611 NO PROOF INSURANCE-MOTORCYCLE 442.00 603.00]  630.00 545.00
20-6-10A7 NO PROOF OF INSURANCE 84.00 35.00 35.00
20-6-292 NO RIDING ON HANDLEBARS OF BICYCLE STANDARD 116.50 140.00
58-107 NO STATE EMERGENCY CERTIFICATION
2028 NO TAG STANDARD 88.50 184.00
10-43 NO TAGS - ANIMAL STANDARD 65.75
9.9 NO TEMPORARY USE PERMIT STANDARD 250.00
40-8-27 NO WARNING FOR PROJECTING LOAD STANDARD 116.50 125.00 148.00 210.00 110.00 132.50
20827 NO WARNING FOR PROJECTING LOAD ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00
26-185 NOISE VIOLATION (LOUD RADIO, ETC.) STANDARD 153.50
20-2-90 NONRESIDENT & VISITORS 208.75
8.4 NOT MAINTAINING DRAINAGE EASEMENT STANDARD 288.50
20-1-8 NOT MARKED IN ACCORDANCE WITH REGULATION
20-6-255 NOT PAYING FOR GASOLINE STANDARD 158.50 291.00 213.00]  210.00 500.00 159.50
2014 OBSCENE OR PROFANE SIGNS ON VEHICLE STANDARD 158.50 164.00
2014 OBSCENE OR PROFANE SIGNS ON VEHICLE ACCIDENT 193.50
20221 OBSCURRED OR MISSING LICENSE PLATE STANDARD 116.50
20-6.205 OBSTRUCTING AN INTERSECTION STANDARD 116.50 125.00 184.00 148.00]  210.00 250.00 132.50
20-6.205 OBSTRUCTING AN INTERSECTION ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00 300.00
16-10-24.2 OBSTRUCTING EMT'S STANDARD 356.00 400.00
16-10-24 1 OBSTRUCTING FIREFIGHTERS STANDARD 356.00
40-6-40B OBSTRUCTING FLOW OF TRAFFIC STANDARD 116.50 125.00 184.00 148.00]  210.00 250.00
20-6-40B OBSTRUCTING FLOW OF TRAFFIC ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00
16-11-43 OBSTRUCTING HIGHWAYS/STREETS/SIDEWALKS STANDARD 116.50 350.00
16-10-24 OBSTRUCTING LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS STANDARD 356.00 400.00
16-10-24.3 OBSTRUCTING PERSON MAKING EMERGENCY CALL STANDARD 356.00
40-6-40 OBSTRUCTING TRAFFIC/FTY ROW STANDARD 116.50 125.00 184.00 148.00 210.00 250.00 132.50
20-6-40 OBSTRUCTING TRAFFIC/FTY ROW ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00 280.00
20-6-40D OBSTRUCTING/IMPEDING TRAFFIC STANDARD 116.50 125.00 184.00 148.00]  210.00
20-6-40D OBSTRUCTING/IMPEDING TRAFFIC ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00
3813 OBSTRUCTION STANDARD 356.00
2073 OFF ROAD VEHICLE STANDARD 53.50
20-6-253 OPEN CONTAINER - PASSENGER STANDARD 256.50 198.00 350.00 306.00
20-6.243 OPENING DOORS INTO TRAFFIC 184.00 148.00 132.50
20-6-161 OPER SCHOOL BUS WITHOUT USING HEADLIGHTS STANDARD 158.50
31 OPER SPAS/POOLS W/O PERMITS
46-7-85.9 OPER. LIMOUSINE W/O CHAUFFEUR'S LICENSE
40-6312(C) OPERA MOTORCYCLE BETWEEN LANE OR ADJACEN 250,00
40-6-26B OPERATE VEHICLE WHERE PROHIBITED STANDARD 116.50 125.00 184.00 148.00]  210.00 250.00 132.50
20-6-26B OPERATE VEHICLE WHERE PROHIBITED ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00
20565 OPERATING MV W/OTHER LIC WHILE SUSP/REV 350.00
2074 OPERATING RESTRICTIONS FOR OFF-ROAD VEH. STANDARD 116.50 96.00 110.00 60.50
20615 OPERATING VEHICLE WITH SUSP/CANC/REV REG STANDARD _|1st 718.50 405.00 720.00 810.00 482.00




Suggested

CODE VIOLATION DESCRIPTION CLASS SUBCLASS | Snellville Fine Auburn | Dacula L'Ville Lilburn | Norcross | Suwanee
40-6-15 OPERATING VEHICLE WITH SUSP/CANC/REV REG STANDARD |2nd 850.00 1,060.00 912.25
40-6-15 OPERATING VEHICLE WITH SUSP/CANC/REV REG STANDARD |3rd 1,000.00
40-6-15 OPERATING VEHICLE WITH SUSP/CANC/REV REG ACCIDENT 858.50
40-5-24 OPERATING W/LEARNER'S PERMIT STANDARD 116.50 125.00 184.00 455.00 250.00 210.00 380.00 132.50
40-5-24 OPERATING W/LEARNER'S PERMIT ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00 132.50
40-8-20 OPERATING W/OUT LIGHTS REQUIRED BY LAW STANDARD 116.50 125.00 130.00 106.00 88.00 210.00 110.00 132.50
40-8-20 OPERATING W/OUT LIGHTS REQUIRED BY LAW ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00
40-6-311E OPERATOR AND PASSENGER MUST WEAR SHOES
290-5-26-.03(2)  |0SSMS PERMIT REQUIRED
411(D)(2)(A) OUTDOOR DISPLAY OF MERCHANDISE 1ST OFF 86.00
411(D)2)(A) OUTDOOR DISPLAY OF MERCHANDISE 2ND OFF 288.50
411(D)(2)(A) OUTDOOR DISPLAY OF MERCHANDISE 3RD OFF 42350
9 OUTDOOR STORAGE 1ST OFFENSE 288.50
9 OUTDOOR STORAGE 2ND OFFENSE 558.50
9 OUTDOOR STORAGE 3RD OFFENSE 818.50
9-10 OUTDOOR STORAGE 1ST OFF 86.00
9-10 OUTDOOR STORAGE 2ND OFF 158.50
9-10 OUTDOOR STORAGE 3RD OFF 228.50
18.4C OUTSIDE HOME BUSINESS STORAGE STANDARD 250.00
40-6-40A1 OVERTAKING & PASSING
40-8-52 PARKING BRAKE VIOLATION
11.2(A)(3)(B) PARKING IN ANY DISTRICT STANDARD 250.00
42-14 PARKING IN DESIGNATED AREAS REQUIRED STANDARD 86.00
1.2 PARKING IN GRASS STANDARD 250.00
40-6-220 PARKING LAW FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIE STANDARD 158.50
40-6-201 PARKING VIOLATION STANDARD 116.50 125.00
40-6-201 PARKING VIOLATION ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00
40-6-252 PARKING VIOLATION STANDARD 116.50 125.00 184.00 210.00
40-6-252 PARKING VIOLATION ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00
58-41 PARKING VIOLATION STANDARD 86.00
58-41 PARKING VIOLATION ACCIDENT 119.75
42-14 (B) PARKING WHEN NOT UTILIZING REC FAC STANDARD 86.00
9.89(1) (7) PARKING/STORING OF USED VEHICLES
42-12(B) PARK-UNDER INFLUNCE OF DRUGS OR ALCOHOL
40-6-311D PASSENGER NOT TO INTERFERE WITH OPERATOR
40-6-45(A)(1) PASSING ON A CRESTOF A GRADE OR CURVE
40-6-163 PASSING SCHOOL BUS-LOADING/UNLOADING STANDARD 438.50 696.00 393.00 350.00 380.00 441.50
40-6-163 PASSING SCHOOL BUS-LOADING/UNLOADING ACCIDENT 858.50
40-6-44 PASSING WITH INSUFFICIENT CLEARANCE STANDARD 116.50 125.00 250.00
40-6-44 PASSING WITH INSUFFICIENT CLEARANCE ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00 300.00
40-6-45(A)(2) PASSING WITHIN 100 FT OF INTERSECTION STANDARD 116.50 148.00 250.00
ART IV-CHAP 22 |PAWN SHOPS VIOLATIONS - ART IV-SEC 22-66
40-6-97 PED. MUST NOT SOLICIT RIDE/EMP/BUSINESS STANDARD 158.50 125.00 132.50
40-6-96 PED. MUST WALK ON SIDEWALK/SHOULDER STANDARD 116.50 125.00 210.00
40-6-96 PED. MUST WALK ON SIDEWALK/SHOULDER ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00
40-6-92 PED. MUST YIELD IF NOT AT CROSSWALK STANDARD 116.50 125.00 132.00 213.00 210.00 210.00




Suggested

CODE VIOLATION DESCRIPTION CLASS SUBCLASS | Snellville Fine Auburn | Dacula L'Ville Lilburn | Norcross | Suwanee
40-6-92 PED. MUST YIELD IF NOT AT CROSSWALK ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00

40-6-91B PEDESTRIAN MUST NOT DART IN TRAFFIC STANDARD 158.50 213.00

40-6-95 PEDESTRIAN UNDER THE INFLUENCE (P.U.I.) STANDARD 228.50 213.00 210.00 305.00 443.00
40-6-95 PEDESTRIAN UNDER THE INFLUENCE (P.U.I) ACCIDENT 298.50

40-6-99 PEDESTRIAN YIELD TO EMERGENCY VEHICLE STANDARD 116.50 125.00 210.00 125.00

40-6-99 PEDESTRIAN YIELD TO EMERGENCY VEHICLE ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00

40-6-91(A) PEDESTRIANS RIGHT OF WAY IN CROSSWALK

40-6-97(B) PEDESTRIANS SOLICITING RIDES OR BUSINESS

40-5-120.3 PERMIT ILLEGAL USE/LICENSE

40-5-123 PERMIT UNAUTH. MINOR TO DRIVE STANDARD 116.50 125.00 184.00 205.00 213.00 210.00 250.00 211.25
40-5-123 PERMIT UNAUTH. MINOR TO DRIVE ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00

40-5-122 PERMIT UNLIC. PERSON TO DRIVE STANDARD 116.50 184.00 205.00 213.00 210.00 250.00 174.25
40-5-122 PERMIT UNLIC. PERSON TO DRIVE ACCIDENT 14450

40-1-3 PERMITTING UNLAWFUL OPERATION OF VEHICLE STANDARD 298.50 193.00 210.00 250.00 132.50
40-1-3 PERMITTING UNLAWFUL OPERATION OF VEHICLE ACCIDENT 438.50

40-6-293 PERSON ON BIKE/SKATES/WAGON CLING TO VEH STANDARD 116.50 125.00

40-6-293 PERSON ON BIKE/SKATES/WAGON CLING TO VEH ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00

16-13-75 POSS LEGAL WHEN DRUGS IN ORIG CONTAINER

40-6-253 POSS OPEN CONTAINER - DRIVER STANDARD 256.50 210.00 333.00 210.00 350.00

40-6-253 POSS OPEN CONTAINER - DRIVER ACCIDENT 298.50

16-13-30GA POSS/BUY SCH III, IV, V, SUBS

4212 (A) POSSESS/CONSUME ILLEGAL DRUGS OR ALCOHOL STANDARD 693.50

40-5-125.2 POSSESSING ANOTHERS DRIVERS LICENSE

33231 POSSESSION ALCOH UNDER 21 - NOT DRVNG 1ST OFF 261.50 425.00 602.50
3.3-23 1 POSSESSION ALCOH UNDER 21 - NOT DRVNG 2ND OFF 504.50

3-3-23A2C POSSESSION ALCOHOL UNDER 21 - DRIVING 1ST OFF 261.50 425.00

3-3-23A2C POSSESSION ALCOHOL UNDER 21 - DRIVING 2ND OFF 504.50

38-93 POSSESSION OF DRUG PARAPHERNALIA STANDARD 493.00

16-13-32.2 POSSESSION OF DRUG RELATED OBJECTS 390.00 700.00 1,383.00
40-5-125.1 POSSESSION OF FRAUDULANT LIC /I.D.CARD STANDARD 298.50 455.00

40-5-125.1 POSSESSION OF FRAUDULANT LIC /I.D.CARD ACCIDENT 368.50

40-5-20C POSSESSION OF MULTIPLE DRIVERS LICENSE STANDARD 158.50 145.00 803.00 210.00

16-13-2 POSSESSION OF OUNCE OR LESS OF MARIJUANA 18T 783.50 691.00]  1,001.00

16-13-2 POSSESSION OF OUNCE OR LESS OF MARIJUANA 2ND 1,523.50

427 (A) POSSESSION OF PAINT STANDARD 86.00

42-7 (B) POSSESSION OF UNAUTHORIZED GLASS CONTAIN STANDARD 86.00

42-6 (B) POSSESSION OF UNAUTHORIZED WEAPON STANDARD 693.50

40-4-22 POSSESSION OF VEH W/ALTERED VIN

16-12-171 POSSESSION/SALES OF TOBACCO TO MINORS

3.324.2 POST LAWS ON ALCOHOL SALES TO MINORS

16-12-172 POSTING LAWS ON TOBACCO SALES

ART V-CHAP 22  |PRECIOUS METAL DEALERS- ART V-SEC 22-85

46-58 PREVENTION OF SCATTERING LITTER

42-8-60 PROBATION PRIOR TO ADJUDICATIONOF GUILT

42-9 PROFANITY STANDARD 86.00

511-3-1-17 (1)

PROHIBITED DISCHARGE




Suggested

CODE VIOLATION DESCRIPTION CLASS SUBCLASS | Snellville Fine Auburn | Dacula L'Ville Lilburn | Norcross | Suwanee
18-5 PROHIBITED HOME OCCUPATION USE STANDARD 250.00
6-76 (2) PROHIBITED SALES/INTOXICATED PERSON
38-3 PROHIBITED WEAPONS
38-135 PROHIBITION OF GRAFFITI STANDARD 153.50
304.2 PROTECTIVE TREATMENT STANDARD 250.00
304.2 PROTECTIVE TREATMENT
50-83 PUBLIC DEMONSTRATION W/O PERMIT
16-11-41 PUBLIC DRUNK STANDARD 288.50 234.00 213.00 400.00
38-6 PUBLIC DRUNK STANDARD 288.50 205.00
16-11-41 PUBLIC DRUNKENNESS 234.00 400.00
16-6-8 PUBLIC INDECENCY
10-33 PUBLIC NUISANCE - ANIMAL STANDARD 113.00
38-51 PUBLIC OBSCENITY STANDARD 288.50
3-3-23A2A PURCHASING ALCOHOL UNDER 21 425.00 602.50
12.5(A)(10)B QOL EMISSIONS STATION SIGN
12.7 APPX B QOL EXPIRED BANNER / FEATHER FLAG PERMIT
17.2.A APPX B QOL FENCES AND WALLS
302.2 QOL GRADING & DRAINAGE
50-3 APPX B QOL GRASS AND WEEDS
54-165 QOL OCCUPATION TAX LICENSE
307.(1)(2)(3) QOL REFUSE, GARBAGE, DEBRIS ACCUMULATION
301-2 QOL RESPONSIBILITY
12.5a6b QOL TEMPORARY SIGNS
40-6-186 RACING STANDARD 578.50 432.00 862.00 591.00 770.00 780.00 416.00
40-6-186 RACING ACCIDENT 718.50
49 RAISING & KEEPING OF LIVESTOCK STANDARD 288.50
40-6-21F RAN RED ARROW STANDARD 116.50
40-6-21F RAN RED ARROW ACCIDENT 144.50
40-8-72 REAR VIEW OBSTRUCTION STANDARD 116.50 150.00
40-8-72 REAR VIEW OBSTRUCTION ACCIDENT 144.50
8.13 REC. VEHICLES PARKING 18T OFFENSE 250.00
8.13 REC. VEHICLES PARKING 2ND OFFENSE 388.50
8.13 REC. VEHICLES PARKING 3RD OFFENSE 693.50
16-5-60 RECKLESS CONDUCT STANDARD 356.00
40-6-390 RECKLESS DRIVING STANDARD 536.50 700.00 934.00 633.00 901.00 780.00 772.25
40-6-390 RECKLESS DRIVING ACCIDENT 578.50
40-6-20F3A REDLIGHT CAMERA VIOLATION STANDARD 70.00
16-10-30 REFUSAL TO DISPERSE (EMERGENCY COND.) STANDARD 298.50
26-267 REFUSE ACCUMULATION STANDARD 250.00
46-7 REFUSE ON PREMISES 18T OFFENSE 250.00
46-7 REFUSE ON PREMISES 2ND OFFENSE 558.50
46-7 REFUSE ON PREMISES 3RD OFFENSE 94350
40-5-61 REFUSE TO SURRENDER LICENSE 455.00
40-5-55 REFUSED TEST-IMPLIED CONSENT
40-2-29 REGISTRATION - SEVEN DAY REQUIREMENT STANDARD 158.50 189.00 163.00 210.00

40-6-311A

REGULAR SEATS-MOTORCYCLE




Suggested

CODE VIOLATION DESCRIPTION CLASS SUBCLASS | Snellville Fine Auburn | Dacula L'Ville Lilburn | Norcross | Suwanee
16-10-29 REQUEST AMBULANCE WHEN NOT NEEDED

40-8-4 REQUIRED EMBLEM NOT USED

10-29 RESTRAINT VIOLATION STANDARD 86.00

40-6-4 RIDE ANIMALS/ANIMAL-DRAWN VEH,MUST OBEY STANDARD 116.50 630.00

40-6-4 RIDE ANIMALS/ANIMAL-DRAWN VEH,MUST OBEY ACCIDENT 144.50

38-4 RIDER PROPELLED VEHICLE STANDARD 52.25

40-8-76.1(A) RIDING IN BED OF PICK-UP STANDARD 116.50

40-8-76.1(A) RIDING IN BED OF PICK-UP ACCIDENT 144.50

40-6-352 SAFETY EQUIP NOT USED PROPERLY STANDARD 116.50 150.00

3-3-22 SALE OF ALCOHOL TO INTOXICATED PERSON

3-3-23 SALE OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES TO MINOR STANDARD 491.00

26-192 SANITATION P/U NOISE VIOLATION STANDARD 153.50

26-272 SANITATION VIOLATION 18T 221.00

26-272 SANITATION VIOLATION 2ND 558.50

26-272 SANITATION VIOLATION 3RD 943.50

302.1 SANITATION/REFUSE ACCUMULATION STANDARD 250.00

40-8-111 SCHOOL BUS EQUIPMENT VIOLATION

40-8-110 SCHOOL BUS MARKING VIOLATION

40-8-115 SCHOOL BUS MARKING VIOLATION

40-8-116 SCHOOL BUS MARKING VIOLATION

40-8-112 SCHOOL BUS SPECIFICATION VIOLATION

40-6-160 SCHOOL BUS SPEEDING

40-8-76(b)(1) SEAT BELT VIOLATION (5 TO 17) 25.00 25.00 25.00

40-8-76.1 SEAT BELT VIOLATION (ADULTS) STANDARD [ADULTS 15.00 15.00 15.00 15.00 15.00
40-8-76.1 SEATBELT VIOLATION (5 TO 17) STANDARD  [MINOR 25.00 25.00 25.00 25.00

40-6-369(B) SERIOUS INJURY BY INTERFERING W/TRFC CTR

40-6-396 (B) SERIOUS INJURY BY INTERFERING W/TRFC/RR

16-8-14 SHOPLIFTING LESS THAN 300.00 STANDARD 558.50 788.00 601.00 379.25
40-6-10C SHOW/USE IMPROPERLY INSURANCE CERT

302.3 SIDEWALKS/DRIVEWAYS KEPT IN PROP REPAIR

12 SIGN VIOLATION 18T OFFENSE 250.00

40-13-2.1 SIGNATURE ON CITATION REQUIRED 439.00

12.3 SIGNS PROHIBITED STANDARD 250.00

52-7-16C SKIING BEFORE/AFTER LEGAL HOURS

14-104 SMOKING VIOLATION 18T OFFENSE 288.50

14-104 SMOKING VIOLATION 2ND OFFENSE 558.50

42-7 (E) SMOKING WITHIN 100 FT OF DESIGNATED AREA STANDARD 153.50

54-171 SOLICITATION - RESIDENTIAL STANDARD 153.50

54-180 SOLICITATION W/O APPROVED PERMIT STANDARD 153.50

38-8 SOLICITING STANDARD 52.25

40-6-181 SPEEDING 00-55 ZONE  |00-05 OVER 53.50 64.00 60.00 135.00 80.00

40-6-181 SPEEDING SCHOOLZONE [00-15 OVER 158.50 300.00

40-6-181 SPEEDING 00-55 ZONE |06-10 OVER 67.50 64.00 135.00 160.00 60.25
40-6-181 SPEEDING 00-55 ZONE  |11-15 OVER 116.50 125.00 166.00 140.00 185.00 420.00 159.50
40-6-181 SPEEDING 00-55 ZONE  [11-15 OVER 116.50 174.25
40-6-181 SPEEDING 00-55ZONE  [11-15 OVER 116.50 203.75




Suggested

CODE VIOLATION DESCRIPTION CLASS SUBCLASS | Snellville Fine Auburn | Dacula L'Ville Lilburn | Norcross | Suwanee
40-6-181 SPEEDING 00-55 ZONE  |16-20 OVER 186.50 200.00 200.00 210.00 230.00 420.00 174.25
40-6-181 SPEEDING 00-55 ZONE  [16-20 OVER 186.50 232.75
40-6-181 SPEEDING 00-55 ZONE  [16-20 OVER 186.50 269.50
40-6-181 SPEEDING SCHOOLZONE [16-20 OVER 200.50 560.00

40-6-181 SPEEDING 00-55 ZONE  |21-25 OVER 214.50 280.00 234.00 300.00 270.00 560.00 232.75
40-6-181 SPEEDING 00-55 ZONE  [21-25 OVER 214.50 295.00
40-6-181 SPEEDING 00-55 ZONE  [21-25 OVER 214.50 342.75
40-6-181 SPEEDING SCHOOLZONE [21-25 OVER 256.50 700.00

40-6-181 SPEEDING 00-55 ZONE  |26-30 OVER 298.50 350.00 507.00 300.00 385.00 700.00 379.25
40-6-181 SPEEDING 00-55 ZONE  [26-30 OVER 298.50 489.25
40-6-181 SPEEDING 00-55 ZONE  [26-30 OVER 298.50 731.00
40-6-181 SPEEDING SCHOOLZONE [26-30 OVER 354.50 820.00

40-6-181 SPEEDING 00-55 ZONE  |31-35 OVER 312.50 450.00 507.00 410.00 505.00 700.00 745.00
40-6-181 SPEEDING 00-55 ZONE  [31-35 OVER 312.50

40-6-181 SPEEDING 00-55 ZONE  [31-35 OVER 312.50

40-6-181 SPEEDING 00-55 ZONE  |36-40 OVER 368.50 500.00 600.00 820.00 745.00
40-6-181 SPEEDING 00-55 ZONE  [36-40 OVER 368.50 1,086.75
40-6-181 SPEEDING 00-55 ZONE  [36-40 OVER 368.50 1,428.00
40-6-181 SPEEDING 00-55 ZONE 1,000.00 820.00

40-6-181 SPEEDING 00-55 ZONE

40-6-181 SPEEDING 00-55 ZONE

40-6-188 SPEEDING IN CONSTRUCTION SITE -ACCIDENT 00-70 ZONE  [00-99 OVER 298.50 252.00

40-6-188 SPEEDING IN CONSTRUCTION SITE -STANDARD 00-70 ZONE  [00-99 OVER 228.50 214.25
40-6-184 SPEEDING LESS THAN MINIMUM STANDARD 116.50 125.00 184.00 148.00 210.00 250.00 132.50
40-6-184 SPEEDING LESS THAN MINIMUM ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00

40-6-42B SPEEDING UP WHEN BEING PASSED

40-5-20B STEERING/CONTROLLING TOWED VEH W/O LIC STANDARD 158.50 380.00

40-6-202 STOP/STAND/PARK OUTSIDE BUS/RES DISTRICT STANDARD 116.50 125.00 88.00 92.00 148.00 210.00 210.00 132.50
40-6-202 STOP/STAND/PARK OUTSIDE BUS/RES DISTRICT ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00

40-6-203 STOP/STAND/PARK PROHIBITED STANDARD 116.50 125.00

40-6-203 STOP/STAND/PARK PROHIBITED ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00

40-6-203 STOPPING/STANDING/PARKING PROHIBITED STANDARD 116.50 125.00

40-6-203 STOPPING/STANDING/PARKING PROHIBITED ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00

40-6-271 STRIKING UNATTENDED VEHICLE STANDARD 578.50 340.00| 1,747.00 603.00 770.00 450.00 174.25
302.7 STRUCTURES/FENCES AND WALLS STANDARD 356.00

40-6-189 SUPER SPEEDER

40-5-75F SUSPENDED LIC/CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE STANDARD 1,068.50

40-5-121 SUSPENDED/REVOKED LICENSE STANDARD  [1ST 718.50 705.00| 1,012.00 803.00 770.00 860.00 950.25
40-5-121 SUSPENDED/REVOKED LICENSE ACCIDENT  [1ST 998.50

40-5-121 SUSPENDED/REVOKED LICENSE STANDARD [2ND 1,418.50 1,286.00 1,510.00 1,769.25
40-5-121 SUSPENDED/REVOKED LICENSE ACCIDENT  [2ND 1,978.50

40-5-121 SUSPENDED/REVOKED LICENSE STANDARD  [3rd 1,967.00 2,160.00 2,793.00
40-5-121 SUSPENDED/REVOKED LICENSE (W/ ACCIDENT) STANDARD [1ST 978.50

40-5-121 SUSPENDED/REVOKED LICENSE (W/ ACCIDENT) STANDARD [2ND 1,888.50

42-22 (C) SWIM, WADE, BATHING IN LAKE PROHIBITED STANDARD 86.00

18.31.1 SWIMMING POOL FENCING VIOLATION STANDARD 250.00




Suggested

CODE VIOLATION DESCRIPTION CLASS SUBCLASS | Snellville Fine Auburn | Dacula L'Ville Lilburn | Norcross | Suwanee
303.(1)(2) IMPC  |SWIMMING POOLS

40-8-23D TAG LIGHT REQUIRED STANDARD 116.50 125.00 106.00 88.00 210.00 110.00 132.50
40-8-23D TAG LIGHT REQUIRED ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00

40-2-4 TAGS: MANUFACTURING OF PLATES/DECALS STANDARD 158.50 770.00 132.50
40-2-8 TAGS: NEW RESIDENT HAS 30 DAYS TO REG. STANDARD 116.50 125.00 145.00 205.00

40-2-8.1 TAGS: OPERATE VEH W/OUT REVALID TAG/DEC STANDARD 158.50 53.00 210.00 210.00 57.00
40-2-7 TAGS: REMOVING/AFFIXING TAG W/INTENT STANDARD 158.50 705.00]  1,012.00 763.00 770.00 350.00 159.50
40-2-5 TAGS: USE OF TAG TO CONCEAL IDENTITY STANDARD 228.50 705.00[  1,012.00 763.00 770.00 745.00 745.00
40-2-5 TAGS: USE OF TAG TO CONCEAL IDENTITY ACCIDENT 256.50

15-11-45B TAKEN INTO CUSTODY

40-6-26A TAMPERING W/TRAFFIC SIGNS OR SIGNALS

40-8-5 TAMPERING WITH ODOMETER

40-8-6.1 TAMPERING WITH ODOMETER

12.7 TEMPORARY BANNER VIOLATION 1ST OFFENSE 250.00

9.11D TEMPORARY USES STANDARD 693.50

16-11-37 TERRORISTIC THREATS AND ACTS

40-6-241.2 TEXT MESS/WRITING/READING 18 OR OLDER STANDARD 150.00

40-6-241.2 TEXT MESS/WRITING/READING 18 OR OLDER ACCIDENT 300.00

40-6-241.1 TEXT MESSAGING/TALKING UNDER 18 YOA STANDARD 150.00 150.00

40-6-241.1 TEXT MESSAGING/TALKING UNDER 18 YOA ACCIDENT 300.00

16-8-2 THEFT BY SHOPLIFING STANDARD 55850

38-11 THEFT BY SHOPLIFTING STANDARD |1ST OFF 558.50

38-11 THEFT BY SHOPLIFTING STANDARD |2ND OFF 1,368.50

38-48(A) THREATENING OTHERS STANDARD 153.50

427 (D) THROWING OBJECTS AT PERSON,BLD, REC FAC STANDARD 221.00

40-6-180 TOO FAST FOR CONDITION/PRIMA FACIE SPEED STANDARD 116.50 125.00 184.00 205.00 148.00 210.00 260.00 132.50
40-6-180 TOO FAST FOR CONDITION/PRIMA FACIE SPEED ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00 300.00

40-6-17 TRAF CONTROL DEV PREEMPTION EMITTER VIOL

40-6-350 TRAFFIC LAWS APPLICABLE TO MOPEDS

40-6-310 TRAFFIC LAWS APPLICABLE TO MOTORCYCLES

40-6-291 TRAFFIC LAWS APPLY TO BICYCLES ON ROAD 140.00

58-38 TRAFFIC, SPEED, ETC STANDARD 116.50 125.00

58-38 TRAFFIC, SPEED, ETC ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00

16-10-28 TRANSMITTING FALSE REPORT OF ALARM

16-10-27 TRANSMITTING FALSE REPORT OF FIRE

40-6-253.1 TRANSPORTATION OF ETIOLOGIC AGENT

19-111 TREE ORDINANCE PERMITS REQUIRED

21-0 TREE PROTECTION 1ST OFFENSE 356.00

21-0 TREE PROTECTION 2ND OFFENSE 693.50

21-0 TREE PROTECTION 3RD OFFENSE 1,318.50

21.8A1 TREE PROTECTION FENCING NOT INSTALLED STANDARD 423.50

21.9B TREE PROTECTION-IMPROPER PRUNING 1ST OFF 356.00

21.0B TREE PROTECTION-IMPROPER PRUNING 2ND OFF 693.50

21.9B TREE PROTECTION-IMPROPER PRUNING 3RD OFF 1,318.50

421B TREE REMOVAL W/O REVIEW/APPROVAL STANDARD 356.00

40-6-52 TRUCKS USING MULTI-LANE HIGHWAYS STANDARD 116.50 125.00 210.00 250.00




Suggested

CODE VIOLATION DESCRIPTION CLASS SUBCLASS | Snellville Fine Auburn | Dacula L'Ville Lilburn | Norcross | Suwanee
40-6-52 TRUCKS USING MULTI-LANE HIGHWAYS ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00

42-22 (B) UNAUTH REMOVAL OF FISH PRIOR TO JUNE 30 STANDARD 153.50

46-11 UNAUTHORIZED ACCUMULATION STANDARD 250.00

46-9 UNAUTHORIZED ACCUMULATION 18T OFFENSE 250.00

46-9 UNAUTHORIZED ACCUMULATION 2ND OFFENSE 558.50

46-9 UNAUTHORIZED ACCUMULATION 3RD OFFENSE 94350

46-12 UNAUTHORIZED USE OF COMM DUMPSTER STANDARD 153.50

46-14 UNAUTHORIZED USE OF COMMERCIAL DUMPSTER STANDARD 288.50

42-12 (B) UNDER INFLUENCE ILLEGAL DRUGS/ALCOHOL STANDARD 423.50

42-13 UNLAW USE OF MOTOR VEH IN NONDESIGN AREA STANDARD 288.50

16-11-33 UNLAWFUL ASSEMBLY STANDARD 153.50

42-11 UNLAWFUL CUTTING OF VEGETATION STANDARD 153.50

16-7-52 UNLAWFUL DUMPING STANDARD 288.50

42-10 UNLAWFUL FIRES, PROPANE TANKS PROHIBITED STANDARD 423.50

42-7 (F) UNLAWFUL POSS/DISCHARGE OF FIREWORKS STANDARD 288.50

42-18 UNLAWFUL RECREATIONAL LIGHTING STANDARD 86.00

40-5-120 UNLAWFUL USE OF LICENSE STANDARD 158.50 393.00 770.00 305.00 44550
42-19 UNLAWFUL USE UNAUTH. MODELS/TOYS STANDARD 288.50

17.2C UNREGISTERED/UNAUTHORIZED VEHICLE STANDARD 250.00

40-1-8 UNSAFE CMV

40-8-7 UNSAFE COMMERCIAL VEHICLE STANDARD 158.50 130.00 148.00 210.00 150.00 132.50
40-8-7 UNSAFE COMMERCIAL VEHICLE ACCIDENT 193.50 220.00

58-118 UNSAFE OPERATING EQUIPEMENT STANDARD 113.00

58-118 UNSAFE OPERATING EQUIPEMENT ACCIDENT 140.00

40-6-74B UNSAFE OPERATION OF EMERGENCY VEH

40-6-312 UNSAFE OPERATION OF MOTORCYCLE STANDARD 158.50 220.00 210.00

40-6-312A UNSAFE OPERATION OF MOTORCYCLE 148.00 210.00

40-6-312B UNSAFE OPERATION OF MOTORCYCLE 184.00 210.00

40-6-312C UNSAFE OPERATION OF MOTORCYCLE STANDARD 158.50 184.00 210.00

40-6-312D UNSAFE OPERATION OF MOTORCYCLE STANDARD 158.50 210.00

40-6-312E UNSAFE OPERATION OF MOTORCYCLE 130.00 210.00 132.50
40-6-314A UNSAFE OPERATION OF MOTORCYCLE

40-6-314B UNSAFE OPERATION OF MOTORCYCLE

40-6-311 UNSAFE OPERATION OF MOTORCYCLES STANDARD 158.50 210.00

40-6-244 UNSAFE OPERATION OF VEHICLE STANDARD 158.50

40-8-7 UNSAFE VEHICLE OR EQUIPMENT STANDARD 116.50 148.00 210.00

40-8-7 UNSAFE VEHICLE OR EQUIPMENT ACCIDENT 144.50

304.1 UNSANITARY CONDITIONS W EXTERIOR STRUCTU STANDARD 250.00

40-6-248.1 UNSECURE LOAD STANDARD 158.50 213.00 210.00 180.00

40-6-248 1 UNSECURE LOAD ACCIDENT 193.50

58-40 UNSECURE LOAD

40-8-79 UNSECURED PASSENGERS IN OPEN AREA/VEH STANDARD 116.50 150.00 132.50
40-8-79 UNSECURED PASSENGERS IN OPEN AREA/VEH ACCIDENT 144.50

38-46 URINATION, DEFECATION IN PUBLIC STANDARD 153.50

40-6-250 USE OF EQUIPMENT PROHIBITED BY LAW STANDARD 88.50 184.00 210.00 210.00 132.50
40-6-250 USE OF EQUIPMENT PROHIBITED BY LAW ACCIDENT 123.50




Suggested

CODE VIOLATION DESCRIPTION CLASS SUBCLASS | Snellville Fine Auburn | Dacula L'Ville Lilburn | Norcross | Suwanee
40-8-90 USE OF LIGHTS/SIREN PROHIBITED STANDARD 368.50 453.00 770.00 360.00 208.75
40-8-90 USE OF LIGHTS/SIREN PROHIBITED ACCIDENT 508.50
40-8-92 USE OF LIGHTS/SIREN PROHIBITED STANDARD 123.50 453.00 770.00 360.00
40-8-92 USE OF LIGHTS/SIREN PROHIBITED ACCIDENT 158.50
40-8-10 USE OF NITROUS OXIDE IN PASSENGER CAR STANDARD 158.50
40-8-10 USE OF NITROUS OXIDE IN PASSENGER CAR ACCIDENT 193.50
38-50 USE OF PROFANITY STANDARD 153.50
42-13 USE OF VEHICLES STANDARD 288.50
38-10 V.G.CSA. 1ST 783.50
38-10 V.G.CSA. 2ND 1,523.50
301.3 VACANT STRUCTURES AND LAND 18T OFFENSE 250.00
301.3 VACANT STRUCTURES AND LAND 2ND OFFENSE 553.50
301.3 VACANT STRUCTURES AND LAND 3RD OFFENSE 943.50
40-2-90B2 VEH. VISITOR 90 DAYS/TAG STANDARD 116.50 125.00
40-2-90B2 VEH. VISITOR 90 DAYS/TAG ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00
12.5(A)(11) VEHICLE SIGNS / WRAP
40-6-393.1A VEHICULAR FETICIDE-1ST DEGREE
40-6-393.1B VEHICULAR FETICIDE-2ND DEGREE
40-6-393A VEHICULAR HOMICIDE-1ST DEGREE
40-6-393C VEHICULAR HOMICIDE-1ST DEGREE
40-6-393B VEHICULAR HOMICIDE-2ND DEGREE
40-6-393B VEHICULAR HOMICIDE-2ND DEGREE
16-13-2B VGCSA LESS THAN 1 OZ. 18T 783.50 1,001.00 700.00 1,293.00
16-13-2B VGCSA LESS THAN 1 OZ. 2ND 1,523.50 1,030.00
10-37 VICIOUS ANIMAL 18T OFFENSE 119.75
10-37 VICIOUS ANIMAL 2ND OFFENSE 221.00
10-37 VICIOUS ANIMAL 3RD OFFENSE 558.50
40-6-394 VIOL CAUSING INJURY ACCIDENT
40-5-24(3)(C) VIOL LIMITED PERMIT-MOTORCYCLE STANDARD 116.50 125.00
40-5-24(3)(C) VIOL LIMITED PERMIT-MOTORCYCLE ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00
40-5-147 VIOL OF CDL LEARNER'S PERMIT RESTRICTION 350.00
46-7-27 VIOL OF DMVS RULES STANDARD 116.50 125.00
46-7-27 VIOL OF DMVS RULES ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00
42-4 (A) VIOL OF ESTABLISHED TIME/METHOD OF USE STANDARD 153.50
304.13 VIOL WINDOW, SKYLIGHT, DOOR FRAMES STANDARD 250.00
32-6-28 VIOLATE EXCESS SIZE/WEIGHT PERMIT
40-5-58E VIOLATE LIMITED LICENSE CONDITIONS
40-5-64 VIOLATE LIMITED LICENSE CONDITIONS STANDARD 298.50 330.00 193.00 503.00 210.00 350.00 204.00
40-5-64 VIOLATE LIMITED LICENSE CONDITIONS ACCIDENT 333.50
40-5-30 VIOLATING RESTRICTION OF DRIVERS LICENSE STANDARD 116.50 125.00 184.00 148.00 210.00 350.00 204.00
40-5-30 VIOLATING RESTRICTION OF DRIVERS LICENSE ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00
58-105 VIOLATION EMERGENCY OPERATING LIGHTS STANDARD 113.00
58-105 VIOLATION EMERGENCY OPERATING LIGHTS ACCIDENT 140.00
40-6-23 VIOLATION OF FLASHING YELLOW SIGNAL
40-6-226 VIOLATION OF HANDICAP PARKING STANDARD 158.50 250.00 184.00
40-6-226 VIOLATION OF HANDICAPPED PARKING STANDARD 158.50 250.00 210.00 410.00 98.00




Suggested

CODE VIOLATION DESCRIPTION CLASS SUBCLASS | Snellville Fine Auburn Dacula L'Ville Lilburn | Norcross | Suwanee
40-6-226 VIOLATION OF HANDICAPPED PARKING ACCIDENT 298.50 350.00
40-1-23(U) VIOLATION OF HM OUT OF SERVICE ORDER
40-1-8 VIOLATION OF OUT OF SERVICE ORDER 150.00
42-17 (C) VIOLATION OF POSTED POOL RULES STANDARD 86.00
16.2 (A) VIOLATION OF ZONING CONDITIONS STANDARD 250.00
17 .2A VIOLATION OUTSIDE STRUCTURES STANDARD 250.00
VOID VOID
40-8-70 WARNING DEVICE VIOLATION STANDARD 116.50 125.00 150.00
40-8-70 WARNING DEVICE VIOLATION ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00
32-6-23 WIDTH OF LOAD VIOL - COMMERCIAL VEH STANDARD 153.50
32-6-23 WIDTH OF LOAD VIOL - COMMERCIAL VEH ACCIDENT 221.00
32-6-23 WIDTH OF LOAD VIOLATION STANDARD 153.50
32-6-23 WIDTH OF LOAD VIOLATION ACCIDENT 221.00
40-8-73.1 WINDOW TINT VIOLATION STANDARD 116.50 125.00 132.50
40-8-73.1 WINDOW TINT VIOLATION ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00
40-8-73 WINDOW, WINDSHIELD, OR WIPER VIOLATION STANDARD 116.50 125.00 132.50
40-8-73 WINDOW, WINDSHIELD, OR WIPER VIOLATION ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00
40-6-41 WRONG SIDE OF ROAD 250.00
40-6-47 WRONG WAY ON ONE-WAY STREET STANDARD 116.50 125.00 184.00 148.00 250.00 132.50
40-6-47 WRONG WAY ON ONE-WAY STREET ACCIDENT 144.50 150.00 220.00 300.00




	Work Session Agenda
	Public Hearing & Regular Business Agenda
	Announcements
	PRO 2024-04 - Municipal Court
	Minutes for Approval
	RES 2024-06 - Adoption of 2045 Comprehensive Plan
	2nd Reading - ORD 2024-01 - Urban Camping
	Revised Municipal Court Fines



